EXECUTIVE SUMMARY - ENFORCEMENT MATTER Page 1 of 3
DOCKET NO.: 2007-1194-AIR-E  TCEQ ID: RN101619179  CASE NO.: 34302
RESPONDENT NAME: ConocoPhillips Company

ORDER TYPE:
__ 1660 AGREED ORDER X FINDINGS AGREED ORDER __FINDINGS ORDER FOLLOWING
SOAH HEARING
__FINDINGS DEFAULT ORDER __SHUTDOWN ORDER __IMMINENT AND SUBSTANTIAL
ENDANGERMENT ORDER
__AMENDED ORDER __EMERGENCY ORDER
CASE TYPE:
X AIR __ _MULTI-MEDIA (check all that apply) __INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS
WASTE
___PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY __PETROLEUM STORAGE TANKS __OCCUPATIONAL CERTIFICATION
__WATER QUALITY __SEWAGE SLUDGE ___UNDERGROUND INJECTION
CONTROL
___MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE __RADIOACTIVE WASTE __DRY CLEANER REGISTRATION

SITE WHERE VIOLATION(S) OCCURRED: Sweeny Refinery, State Highway 35 and Farm-to-Market Road 524, Old Ocean, Brazoria
County

TYPE OF OPERATION: Petroleum refinery
SMALL BUSINESS: __ Yes _X No

OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS: There are no complaints. There are two additional pending enforcement actions, Docket No. 2007-
0670-AIR-E and 2007-1730-AIR-E, regarding this facility location.

INTERESTED PARTIES: No one other than the ED and the Respondent has expressed an interest in this matter.
COMMENTS RECEIVED: The Texas Register comment period expired on January 28, 2008. No comments were received.

CONTACTS AND MAILING LIST:
TCEQ Attorney/SEP Coordinator: Ms. Melissa Keller, SEP Coordinator, Enforcement Division, MC 219, (512) 239-1768
TCEQ Enforcement Coordinator: Ms. Miriam Hall, Enforcement Division, Enforcement Team 4, MC 149, (512) 239-1044; Mr.
Bryan Sinclair, Enforcement Division, MC 219, (512) 239-2171
Respondent: Ms. Cynthia Jordy, Environmental Team Leader, ConocoPhillips Company, P.O. Box 866, Sweeny, Texas 77480
Mr. David P. Huffman, Plant Manager, ConocoPhillips Company, P.O. Box 866, Sweeny, Texas 77480
Respondent's Attorney: Not represented by counsel on this enforcement matter

execsum/8-29-07/app-26¢.doc



RESPONDENT NAME: ConocoPhillips Company
DOCKET NO.: 2007-1194-AIR-E

Page 2 of 3

VIOLATION SUMMARY CHART:

Type of Investigation:
___ Complaint
X Routine
___ Enforcement Follow-up
X_Records Review
Date(s) of Complaints Relating to this
Case: None

Date of Investigation/Record Review
Relating to this Case: May 4, 2007'and
April 23, 2007

Date of NOE Relating to this Case: July
6, 2007 (NOE)

Background Facts: This was a routine
investigation and record review.

AIR

1) Failure to maintain the Regenerative
Thermal Oxidizer ("RTO") at or above the
required 1,500 degrees Fahrenheit (°F) [30
Tex. ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(2),
122.143(4), 40 CODE OF FEDERAL
REGULATIONS ("CFR") § 63.152(c)(2)(i),
Federal Operating Permit ("FOP") No. O-
01626, Special Terms and Conditions
("STC") 1A, and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY
CoDE § 382.085(b)].

2) Failure to maintain a continuous pilot
light on four flares [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE
§§ 101.20(1) and (2), 116.115(c),
122.143(4), 40 CFR §§ 60.18(c)(2),
63.11(b)(5), 63.113(a)(1)(i), New Source
Review Permit ("NSRP") Nos. 59204,
Special Condition ("SC") 4B, 7467A, SC
4,18142, SC 15, 22086, SC 9, 30513, SC
5, FOP No. 0-01626, STC 1A and 19, and
TeX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE

§ 382.085(b)].

3) Failure to comply with the Sulfur
Recovery Unit ("SRU") Tail Gas
Incinerator ("TGI") (EPN 28.2-36-2)
maximum allowable emission rates
("MAER") for sulfur dioxide ("SO2") of
115.42 pounds per hour ("lbs/hr") and/or
an in-stack hourly average concentration of
250 parts per million by volume ("ppmv")
[30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(c),
122.143(4), NSRP No. 5920A, SC 1 and

Total Assessed: $228,900

Total Deferred: $0
__Expedited Settlement

__Financial Inability to Pay
SEP Conditional Offset: $114,450
Total Paid to General Revenue: $114,450

Site Compliance History Classification
___High X Average __ Poor

Person Compliance History Classification
__High X Average _ Poor

Major Source: X Yes __ No
Applicable Penalty Policy: September 2002

Findings Orders Justification:

This is a Findings Order because there were
three prior actions for the same violation.

Corrective Actions Taken:

1) The Executive Director recognizes that
on November 28, 2005, December 1,
2005, and August 7, 2006, the Respondent
restored the RTO temperature to at least
1,500° F.

Ordering Provisions:

2) The Order will'tequire the Respondent
to implement and complete a
Supplemental Environmental Projéct
(SEP). (See SEP Attachment A).

3) The Order will require the Respondent
to:

'a)v Within 30 dayé after the effective date

of this Agreed Order, implement
improvement to designs, operations, -
and/or maintenance practices that address
the causes leading to the following events
and are designed to prevent recurrence of
same or similar incidents:

i. The flare pilot light outages;
ii. The SO, exceedances;
iii. The H,S exceedances;

.iv.: The ‘low pH in the Cauéfic Scrubber;
and

. 'The unauthorized emissions from

. April 2 through' April 10, 2007.

b) Within 30 days after the effective date
of this Agreed Order, submit
administratively complete applications to
amend NSRP Nos. 5920A and 30513 to
accurately reflect CO emissions;

¢) Respond completely and adequately, as
determined by the Air Permits Division, to
all letters requesting information
concerning the NSRP Nos. 5920A and
30513 amendment applications;

d) Within 45 days after the effective date
of this Agreed Order, submit written
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RESPONDENT NAME: ConocoPhillips Company Page 3 of 3

DOCKET NO.: 2007-1194-AIR-E

9, FOP No. 0-01626, STC 1A and 19, and
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.085(b)].

4) Failure to comply with the carbon
monoxide emission rates on the Heavy Oil
Cracking ("HOC") Unit Regenerator Stack
(EPN 27.1-36-RE), Vacuum Unit Heater
(EPN 29.1-36-1), Coke Heaters (EPN Unit
29.2-36-CS), and Continuous Catalytic
Regeneration ("CCR") Furnace (EPN 35-
36-1) [30 TeEx. ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(1)
and (2), 116.115(c), 122.143(4), 40 CFR

§§ 60.103(a), 63.1565(a)(1)(i), NSRP Nos.

5920A, SC 1 and 23, 30513 SC 1, FOP
No. 0-01626, STC 1A and 19, and TEX.
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

5) Failure to comply with the average fuel
gas hydrogen sulfide ("H2S") maximum
concentration limit of 160 ppmv for one
hour and/or the three-hour rolling average
of 162 ppmv [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE

§§ 101.20(1), 116.115(c), 122.143(4), 40
CFR §§ 60.104(a)(1), NSRP No. 59204,
SC 3, FOP No. 0-01626, STC 19, and
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE

§ 382.085(b)].

6) Failure to maintain the pH level in the
Caustic Scrubber (EPN 35-95-102) at or
above 7.68 [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE

§8 101.20(2), 122.143(4), 40 CFR

§ 63.1567(a)(2), FOP No. 0-01626, STC
1A, and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE

§ 382.085(b].

7) Failure to control unauthorized
emissions from April 2 through April 10,
2007 [30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE

§§ 116.115(c), 116.615(2), NSRP No.
7467A, SC 1, Standard Permit No. 75864,
General Condition 8, and TEX. HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

certification of compliance with Ordering
Provision Nos. 3.a.i. —3.a.v., as described
in Ordering Provision No. 3.f;

e) Within 180 days after the effective date
of this Agreed Order, submit written
certification that the HOC Unit
Regenerator Stack (EPN 27.1-36-RE),
Vacuum Unit Heater (EPN 29.1-36-1),
Coke Heaters (EPN Unit 29.2-36-CS, and
CCR Furnace (EPN 35-36-1), are in
compliance with the emission rates in
NSRP Nos. 5920A and 30513 or that
operation of these sources have been
ceased until such time that appropriate
authorization is obtained; and

f) The written certification required by
Ordering Provision Nos. 3.d. and 3.e. shall
include detailed supporting documentation
including photographs, receipts, and/or
other records to demonstrate compliance
with this order.
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Attachment A
Docket Number: 2007-1194-AIR-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: ConocoPhillips Company

Payable Penalty Amount: Two Hundred Twenty-Eight Thousand Nine Hundred Dollars
($228,900)

SEP Amount: ‘ One Hundred Fourteen Thousand Four Hundred Fifty Dollars
($114,450)

Type of SEP: ' ' Pre-approved

Third-Party Recipient: Houston-Galveston AERCO’s Clean Cities/Clean Vehicles
Program

Location of SEP: Brazoria County

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) agrees to offset a portion of the administrative
Penalty Amount assessed in this Agreed Order for the Respondent to contribute to a Supplemental
Environmental Project (“SEP”). The offset is equal to the SEP Amount set forth above and is conditioned
upon completion of the project in accordance with the terms of this Attachment A.

1. Project Description
A. Project

The Respondent will contribute to Houston-Galveston AERCO’s Clean Cities/Clean Vehicles Program in
Brazoria County. The contribution will be used in accordance with the Supplemental Environmental Project
Agreement between the Houston-Galveston AERCO and the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality.
SEP monies will be used to aid local school districts and area transit agencies in reaching local match
requirements mandated by the Federal Highway Administration’s (“FHWA”) Congestion Mitigation/Air
Quality funding program. SEP monies will be disbursed to school districts and transit agencies in need of
funding assistance in the Houston-Galveston non-attainment area. Those SEP monies will be used exclusively
by the school districts and transit agencies as supplements to meet the local match requirements of the EPA.
SEP monies will be used to pay for the cost of replacing older diesel buses with alternative fueled or clean
diesel buses. The old buses will be permanently retired and only sold for scrap. The schools and transit
agencies will also use the SEP monies to retrofit more buses to reduce emissions. Houston-Galveston AERCO
will send the TCEQ verification in the form of paid invoices and other documentation to show that the retrofits
were completed. Retrofit technologies include particulate matter traps, diesel particulate matter filters, NOx
reduction catalyst technology in combination with diesel particulate filters, and other emission control
technologies that are developed and approved by EPA or the California Air Resources Board.

The Respondent certifies that there is no prior commitment to do this project and that it is being performed
solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action. :
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ConocoPhillips Company
Agreed Order - Attachment A

B. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide a discernible environmental benefit by reducing particulate emissions on buses by more
than 90% below today’s level and reducing hydrocarbons below measurement capability.

C. Minimum Expenditure

Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP Amount to the Third-Pa@ Recipient and comply with all other
provisions of this SEP.

2. Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the Respondent must contribute the SEP Amount
to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail the contribution, with a copy of the Agreed Order, to:

Houston-Galveston Area Council
Houston-Galveston AERCO
P.O. Box 22777

Houston, Texas 77227-2777

3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP Amount, the Respondent shall provide the TCEQ SEP Coordinator
with a copy of the check and transmittal letter indicating full payment of the SEP Amount to the Third-Party
Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and transmittal letter to:

Enforcement Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4. Failure to Fully Perform
If the Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full payment of the
SEP Amount and submittal of the required reporting described in Section 3 above, the Executive Director may

require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP Amount.

The check for any amount due shall be made out to “Texas Commission on Environmental Quality” and mailed
to:
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ConocoPhillips Company
Agreed Order — Attachment A

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Financial Administration Division, Revenues
Attention: Cashier, MC 214

P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

The Respondent shall also mail a copy of the check to the TCEQ SEP Coordinator at the address in Section 3
above.

5. Publicity

Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of tﬁe Respondent must include a clear
statement that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an enforcement action brought by the
TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program

The Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean Texas" (or any
successor) program(s). Similarly, the Respondent may not seek recognition for this contribution in any other
state or federal regulatory program.

7. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies

The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as an SEP for the Respondent

under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state or federal
government.
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Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)

Policy Revision 2 (September 2002) PCW Revision June 26, 2007

DATES

Assigned| 9-Jul-2007

PCW| 1-Nov-2007 | Screening[ 24-Jul-2007 | EPA Due[ 1-Apr-2008 |

fRESFONDENT

Respondent COﬂOCOPhIlleS Company

Reg. Ent. Ref. No.|RN101619179

Facility/Site Region|12-Houston | Major/Minor Source|[Major

Enf./Case ID No.|34302 No. of Violations|7
Docket No.{2007-1194-AIR-E Order Type|Findings
Media Program(s)|Air Enf. Coordinator|{Miriam Hall
Multi-Media EC's Team|EnforcementTeam 4
Admin. Penalty $ Limit Minimum|  $0  [Maximum $10,000 |

Penalty Calculatlon Sectlon

$35,000
1) by the indicated percentage )
. 4%  Edarcement - -8 ¢ $193,900
he penalty was enhanced for 36 similar NOVs, 25 unrelated NOVS, siX
Notes| 1660 Orders, seven Findings Orders, and one Consent Decree. The
penalty was reduced for one Notice of Audit.
7 _ Enhancement $0
Notes The Respondent does not meet the culpability criteria.
~_ Good Faith Effort to Comply $0
Before NOV NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer
Extraordinary
Ordinary
N/A X (mark with x)
Notes The Respondent does not meet the good faith criteria.
. ‘Enhancement® 0 i $0
Total EB Amounts $1,791 *Capped at the Total EB § Amount
) Approx. Cost of Compliance $15,250
$228,900
: $0
Reduces or enhances the Final Subtotal by the mdlcated percenmge (Enter number only e.g. -30 for -30%.)
Notes
Final Penalty Amount | $228,900
STAT HT ADJUSTMENT y| $228,900
DEFER 5 0%|  Reduction $0
Reduces the Final Assessed Penalty by the indicted percentage (Enter number only e.g. 20 for 20% reduction.)
Notes No deferral is recommended for Findings Orders.
PAYABLE PENALTY $228,900
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Screening Date 24-Jul-2007, ycket No, 2007-1194-AIR-E
Respondent ConocoPhillips Company . Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)
' PCW Revisionjune 26, 2007t

) Compllance History Worksheet

>> Compliance History Sit

Component Number of... o Enfor Number Here  Adjust.
Written NOVs with same or similar violations as those in the current enforcement action | ‘,_ 4 36 ‘ 180%
NOVs (number of NOV's meeting criteria ) SR
Other written NOVs - e 50%
Any agreed flnal enforcement orders contamlng a denial of liability (number of orders|.: " 120%

meeting criteria)

Orders  |Any adjudicated final enforcement orders agreed final enforcement orders W|thout a denial| * .
of liability, or default orders of this state or the federal govemment or any final prohibitory| ... .. 7. 175%
emergency orders issued by the comimission .

Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees containing a denial.of liabilityf- : .- |
of this state or the federal government (number of judgements or consent decrees meeting 1 “l 30%
Judgments |criteria) NS

and Consent ‘

Any adjudicated final court judgments and default judgments, or non-adjtldicat'ed ﬂnal court}

Decrees .
. judgments or consent decrees without a denlal of liability, of this state or the federal‘ 0%
government .
Canvictions: |Any criminal convictions of this state or the federal government (number of counts) ! 0 0%
Emissions [Chronic excessive emissions eévents (number of events) e 0 0%
Letters notifying the executive director of an-intended. audit conducted under the Texas| T
Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of{ . . .. -1%
audits for which notices were submitted) I
Audits -
Disclosures of violations under the Texas Environiviental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege| =« 0 0%
Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of audits for which violations were disclosed ) ?
j ‘ Plea.'{e ’Envter Yes ot No
Environmental management systems in place for one year or more S No- 0%
Voluntary on-site compliance assessments conducted by.the executive director under a f' ”;l{lo ‘ 0%
. n (1]
Other special assistance program .
Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program ) No 0%
Early comipliance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal government|:

N 0,
environmental requirements No 0%

Adjustrnent Percentage (Subtotal 2) 554% |

35 Repeat Violator (Subtotal 3
l No | Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 3)| 0%

[>> Compliat ation (Subtotal 7).

story Perso

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 7) 0%

[ Average Performer |

155 Compliance Hist

col:?ptl'ance The penalty was enhanced for 36 similar: NOVs 25 unrelated NOVs, six 1660 Orders, seven Findings
let:;y Orders, and one Consent Decree. The penalty was reduced for one Not|ce of Audlt

Total Adjustment Percentage (Subtotals 2,3, & 7)| 554%
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Jul-2007 - Docket No. 2007-1194-AIR-E

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN101619179
Statute] Air
: rdinator Miriam Hall
Violation Number[ 1|
Rule Cite(s) 30 Tex. Admin. Code §§ 101.20(2), 122.-143(4), 4~0 Code of Federal Regu[ation.s
("CFR") § 63.152(c)(2)(i), Federal Operating Permit ("FOP") No. 0-016286, Special
Terms and Conditions ("STC") 1A, and Tex. Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b)

Failed to maintain the Regenerative Thermal Oxidizer ("RTO") at or above the required
1500 degrees Fahrenheit (°F). Specifically, the RTO temperature dropped to 1492.8°F
on November 28, 2005, 1496.3°F on December 1, 2005, and 1488°F on August 7,
2006.

Violation Description

nt ConocoPhillips Company ' . Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)
No. 34302 PCW Revision June 26, 2007

Base Penalty| $10,000
m
Release Major Moderate Minor
Actuall|
Potentiall] L X Percent
Falsification Major Moderate Minor
I I I I | Percent
Matri Human health or the environment could have been exposed to insignificant emissions which do not
atrix exceed levels that are protective of human health or environmental receptors as a result of this
Notes .
violation.
$9,000}
] $1,000
Number of Violation Events| Number of violation days
mark only one Violation Base Penalty| $3,000
with an x

Estimated EB Amount| $9] Violation Final Penalty Total|

$19,620
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rils

pondent ConocoPhillips Company
, 34302
RN101619179

Bulldings
Other (as needed)
Englneering/construction
Land

Record Keeping System
Training/Sampling

Remediation/Disposal ‘ )  , i & — 0.0 0
~ Permit Costs . | R . . 0.0 . 0
Other (as needed) $250 JL_28-Nov-2005 7-Aug-2006 0.7 $9°

The estimated cost of additional oversight to increase the therm"ai‘égid}ief'féfr]petamré from the date of the first

Notes for DELAYED e A
otes for costs violation to the date the Tast violation corrected,

Disposal
Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling
Supplies/equipment *
Financlal Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance | ' $250] $9]
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Screening Date 24-Jul-2007 ' Docket No. 2007-1194-AIR-E
Respondent ConocoPhillips Company Policy Revision 2 (Seplember 2002}
Case ID No. 34302 PCW Revision June 26, 2007

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN101619179
Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall

Violation Number 2

Rule Cite(s) .

30 Tex. Admin. Code §§ 101.20(1) and (2), 116.115(c), 122.143(4), 40 CFR §§
60.18(c)(2), 63.11(b)(5), 63.113(a)(1)(i), New Source Review Permit ("NSRP") Nos.
5920A, Special Condition ("SC") 4B, 7467A, SC 4, 18142, SC 15, 22086, SC 9, 30513,
SC 5, FOP No. 0-01626, STC 1A and 19, and Tex. Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b)

Violation Description Failed to maintain a continuous pilot light on four flares. See Attachment 1.

Base Penalty| $10,000

Harm

Release Major Moderate Minor
Actuall
Potentiall X Percent

alsification

1 | | I | Percent

Human health or the environment could have been exposed to insignificant emissions which do not
exceed levels that are protective of human health or environmental receptors as a result of this
violation. Flares were in standby mode - no emissions going to flares at the time of the outages.

Matrix
Notes

$9,000]
f : $1,000
Number of Violation Events v Number of violation days
mark only one Violation Base Penalty{ $4,000
with an x

Four single events are recommended - one event per flare.

olation

i

Estimated EB Amount| $111] Violation Final Penalty Total| $26,160

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)

$26,160
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-Délayed Costs P By S
Equipment : : = L : i 0.0 .

Bulldings '. B 0.0
Other (as needed) . : R : 0.0,
Engineering/construction i L ~ ; 0.0
Land |f, L R . . 0.0
Record Keeplng System [ " ‘ i J T T C) 0.0
Training/Sampling 0.0 |
Remediation/Disposal (R R 0.0
Permit Costs  |[ R R ) | R 0.0°
Other (as needed), [ $7,000 ][ 10-Feb-2006 ][ 30-Apr-2008 2.2

The estimated cost of corrective measures toprevent flare outag

Notes for DELAYED t L o
ot costs compliance date: ©

ts before entering item (exce| -time avoide
Disposal : 0.0 s : o
Personnel .. -|[; TR | T | 0.0
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling FR . PR SR 0.0 -
Supplies/equipment S G N | L. 0.0
Financlal Assurance [2] R R e o 0.0 |-
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3] |l .~ : e 0.0
Other (as needed) . ([ SIREREERH : : i 20.0]:
Notes for AVOIDED costs .

$111]

" Approx. Cost of Compliance l ) ’ $1 ,OOO]
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te 24-Jul-2007
ConocoPhillips Company

Docket No. 2007-1194-AIR-E

Poficy Revision 2 (September 2002}

Case ID No. 34302 PCW Revision June 26, 2007

e No. RN101619179

Rule Cite(s)

30 Tex. Admin. Code §§ 116.115(c), 122.143(4), NSRP No. 5920A, SC 1 and 9, FOP
No. 0-01626, STC 1A and 19, and Tex. Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b)

Failed to comply with the Sulfur Recovery Unit ("SRU") Tail Gas Incinerator ("TGI") (EPN
28.2-36-2) maximum allowable-emission rates ("MAER") for sulfur dioxide ("SO,") of
115.42 pounds per hour ("Ibs/hr") and/or an in-stack hourly average concentration of 250,

parts per million by volume ("ppmv"). See Attachment 2.

Violation Description

Base Penalty| $10,000
Release Major Moderate Minor
Actuallf X
Potential|| Percent
Falsification Major Moderate Minor
[ | | I ] Percent
. Human healthr or the environment has been exposed to insignificant emissions which do not exceed
Matrix | 1o els that are protective of human health or environmental receptors as a result of this violation. The
Notes total excess emissions were 1,203.57 Ibs of SO,.
ent| $7,500}
i $2,500
Number of Violation Events Number of violation days
mark only one Violation Base Penalty| $5,000
with an x

RN

Estimated EB Amount]| $95| Violation Final Penalty Total} $32,700

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for Iimits)§ $32,700
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‘Réspondent ConocoPhillps C
Reg. Ent. Refere

De!:

Equlpmeﬁt
Bulldings
Other (as needed) ]
Engineering/construction ||
Land
Record Keeping System
Tralning/Sampling
Remediation/Disposal
Permit Costs . |l . L o i
Other (as needed) $1.000 9-Jun-2006 || .. 30:Api-2008

The estimated cost of corrective measures 1o prevent excess SO, emissions from date of the first violation to the
: - projected compliance date. : e

e

Notes for DELAYED costs

Personnel
Reporting/Sampling
Supplies/equipment

Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance O ,000|

$95]
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Screening Date 24-Jul-2007 ' Docket No. 2007-1194-AIR-E
Respondent ConocoPhillips Company : Policy Revision 2 (September 2002}

Case ID No. 34302 PCW Revision June 26, 2007
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN101619179 :
Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall

Violation Number| 4

Rule Cit ~
ute Cite(S) 35 Tex. Admin. Code §§ 101.20(1) and (2), 116.115(c), 122.143(4), 40 CFR §§
60.103(a), 63.1565(a)(1)(i), NSRP Nos. 5920A, SC 1 and 23, 30513 SC 1, FOP No. O-
01626, STC 1A and 19, and Tex. Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b)

Failed to comply with the carbon monoxide emission rates on the Heavy Oil Cracking
("HOC") Unit Regenerator Stack (EPN 27.1-36-RE), Vacuum Unit Heater (EPN 29.1-36-
1), Coke Heaters (EPN Unit 29.2-36-CS), and Continuous Catalytic Regeneration
("CCR") Furnace (EPN 35-36-1). See Attachment 3.

Violation Description

Base Penalty| $10,000

Harm

Release Major Moderate Minor
Actualjf X
Potentiall Percent

Falsification Major Moderate Minor

| | | | | Percent

Human health or the environment has been exposed to insignificant emissions which do not exceed
levels that are protective of human health or environmental receptors as a result of this violation. The
total excess emissions for the four emission points were 6,569.21 Ibs or approximately 3.28 tons.

Matrix
Notes

$7,500}

; $2,500

Number of Violation Events Number of violation days

Violation Base Penalty| $12,500

mark only one
with an x

The following semiannual events are recommended: two events for the HOC Unit Regenerator stack,
one event for the Vacuum Unit Heater, one event for the Coke Heater and one event for the CCR
Furnace.

i di

Estimated EB Amount| _ $1,319] Violation Final Penalty Total| $81,750

| $81,750

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)
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" Red. Ent. Referen

Buildings . | R 0. 0

Other (as needed) o . i e e 00,0 [ _$o . 0

Engineering/construction [ R R T | W X ) $0 . $0

Land B B i R 0.0 $0 $0

Record Keeping System ThE ; S 0.0 0 0

Training/Sampling . . e )00 0 $0

Remediation/Disposal i i . - 0.0 0 e $0
Permit Costs _.$10,000 ° 10-Nov-2005 30-Jun-2008 2.6 $1,319. B - $1,319

Other (as needed) ] IR I T 1L..0.0 ] $0 e . $0

The estimated cost of obtaining perm a 1endments or permit alterations from the date of the firstviolation to-the

DELAYED 2 il :
Notes for YED costs projected compliance date:

ANNU;

Personnel
Inspection/ReportingiSampling
Suppliesfequipment

Financlal Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

$1,319]

Approx. Cost of Compliance i $1 0,000|
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Screening Date 24-Jul-2007 ' Docket No. 2007-1194-AIR-E |
Respondent ConocoPhillips Company Policy Revision 2 (September 2002}

Case ID No. 34302 PCW Revision June 26, 2007

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN101619179
Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall

Violation Number 5 ]l

Rule Cit ‘
ule CIte(S)) 55 1oy Admin. Code §§ 101.20(1), 116.115(c), 122.143(4), 40 CFR §§ 60.104(a)(1),
NSRP No. 5320A, SC 3, FOP No. 0-01626, STC 19, and Tex. Health & Safety Code §
382.085(b)

Failed to comply with the fuel gas hydrogen sulfide ("H,S") maximum hourly average
Violation Description|| concentration limit of 160 ppmv and/or the three-hour rolling average of 162 ppmv. See
Attachment 4.

Base Penalty] $10,000
Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor
Actuallf X
Potential| Percent
Major Moderate Minor
[—— u
Matrix Human health orthe environment has been exposed to insignificant emissions which do not exceed
Notes levels that-are protective of human health or environmental receptors as a result of this violation.
djustment] $7,500]
i $2,500
Number of Violation Events Number of violation days
mark only one Violation Base Penalty§ $2,500}

with an x
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61e] 2

ompany

(0. RN101619179
adia: Air

Yrs:

1 : : : . 0.0 0

Bulldings : : 0.0 0

Other (as needed) ) . 0.0 %0 0
Engineering/construction R R Coor 0.0 %0 $0
Land | o ‘ o o 0.0 %0 ] 0

Record Keeping System . T 0.0 0 0
Training/Sampling 0.0 $0 $0
Remediation/Disposal B 0.0 $0 0
PermitCosts [ =55 —50 " 0

Other (as peeded), |- $1.000 —10-Jul-2006__|[__30-ADF-2008 1.8 $90 90

“The estimated cost of corrective. measures 1o prevent.excess H,S in fuel gas from date of ,‘ghe, rfriryst';violatio‘n tothe

Notes for DELAYED costs i . PORPIRE S s §
projected compliance date. .
AV Cos item (ex
posa 0 80
Personnel - s T 0.0
Inspection/Reporting/Sampli R RN LT 0.0
Suppliesfequipment R o 0.0
Financial Assurance [2] ol 0.0
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3] [[  ~ . R 0.0
Other (as needed) : i R | o .00
Notes for AVOIDED costs
f»
Approx. Cost of Compliance $1 ,OOOI
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Screening Date 24-Jul-2007 o Docket No. 2007-1194-AIR-E
Respohdent ConocoPhillips Company : Policy Revision 2 (September 2002}
Case ID No. 34302 PCW Revision June 26, 2007

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN101619179
Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall
Violation Number[ 6 |

Rule Cite(s)| 30 Tex. Admin. Code §§ 101.20(2), 122.143(4), 40 CFR § 63.1567(a)(2), FOP No. O-
01626, STC 1A, and Tex. Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b

Failed to maintain the pH level in the Caustic Scrubber (EPN 35-95-102) at or above
Violation Description| 7.68 on May 31, 2006, June 13, 2006, and August 31, 2006, when the pH levels fell to
) 7.64, 7.57, and 7.56, respectively.

Base Penalty/ $10,000
Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor
Actualf
Potentiall X Percent
-
e
n
Matri Human health or the environment could have been exposed to insignificant emissions which do not
airix exceed levels that are protective of human health or environmental receptors as a result of this
Notes S
violation.
$9,000]
{ $1,000
Number of Violation Events Number of violation days
mark only one Violation Base Penalty| $3,000
with an x

Three single events are recommended.

‘Estimated EB Amount| $113] Violation Final Penalty Total|

$19,620

_ This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)
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i pondent ConocoPhillips Company
Tl e 1D No. 34302

Delayed Costs . . R .y L
Equipment N RN N | F 1 00 %0 : $0

! Blilldings R R ! ‘ 0.0 “$0 ¢ $0
Other (as needed) i B o0 [ $0 $0
Englneering/construction i f i o 0.0 $0 $0
Land — . I 0.0 [ $0 0

Record Keeping System | i 0.0 50 0
Tralping/Sampling | ] 0.0 | $0 $0
Remedlatlon/Disposal | R i 0.0 80 $0

Permit Costs R | e | e 0 .$0

Other (as needed) 1L 31-Aug-2008 _]|...2.3. | $113 $118°

The estimated cost of corrective measures to maintain the proper pH from the date of the first violation to the
projected compliance date. i i

Notes for DELAYED costs

S

i ANNUALIZE [1] avo sts before entering item (except for*or’l.e:étime avoided ¢

‘Disposal 0.0 [ $0 0.,
Personnel = ] S 0.0 f i 0.
IReporting/Sampling ... f| Gt sl _ 0.0 0
Suppliesfequipment [ PR | S 1L 3 1 0.0 |- .. $0
Financlal Assurance [2] ) i o : 0.0 $0
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]. . [ . . = oo 0.0 _$0..
Other(asneeded) (L~ ...~ L L 0.0 . $0 .
Notes for AVOIDED costs
. .
; J|
Approx. Cost of Compllance $1,000] $113]
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Screening Date 24-Jul-2007 Docket No. 2007-1194-AIR-E /
Respondent ConocoPhillips Company ) Policy Revision 2 (September 2002}
Case ID No. 34302 PCW Revision June 26, 2007

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN101619179
Media [Statute] Air '
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall
Violation Number]r—T— I

Rule Cite(s)|| 30 Tex. Admin. Code §§ 116.115(c), 116.615(2), NSRP No. 7467A, SC 1, Standard
Permit No. 75864, General Condition 8, and Tex. Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b)

Failed to prevent the shutdown of Compressor C-100 in Unit 26.1 due to a drop in the
seal pressure resulting in unauthorized emissions from April 2 through April 10, 2007.
During the emissions event which lasted 196 hours, one minute, 225 Ibs of unauthorized
nitrogen oxides ("NO,") were released from Flare No. 19 (EPN 56-61-19) and the
Violation Description|| following unauthorized emissions were released from Flare No. 29 (EPN 29-61-1): 1,061
Ibs of NO,, 21,103 Ibs of SO,, 1,273 Ibs of volatile organic compounds, 5,682 Ibs of CO,
and 229 Ibs of H,S. Since these emissions could have been foreseen and avoided by
good maintenance practices, the demonstrations for an affirmative defense in 30 Tex.
Admin. Code § 101.222 were not met.

$10,000

Base Penalty|
arm
Release Major Moderate Minor
Actuall X
Potentialf _Percent
Percent
Matrix Human health or the environment has been exposed to significant emissions which do not exceed
Notes levels that are protective of human heaith or environmental receptors as a result of this violation.
$5,000}
| $5,000
Number of violation days
mark only one Violation Base Penalty} $5,000
with an x

Estimated EB Amount]| $54] Violation Final Penalty Total|

$32,700

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)

$32,700
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34302

" Rey. Ent. Referel RN101619179

Item Description: No

D¢layed Costs ,
Equipment || i : . 0.0 .
Bulldings R | R . I L 0.0
Other (as heeded) : . : . . - 0.0
Engineering/construction ol . N b 0.0
Land oo e o 0.0
Record Keeping System : _ 0.0.
Training/Sampling P | s 20,0
Remed atlon/Disposal A ol 2l 0,000
Permit Costs || e Lo b i b 00,0,
Other {as needed) 51,000 |[ 2-Abr-2007_ L 30-Apr-2008 | 1.4~

. The estimated cost of corrective measures: o pre\

Notes for DELAYED costs - projeéig d corﬁpliance 'date.

Personnel .0 0 . %0

Inspection/Reporting/Sampling ([ : ; . . i 0.0. $0 - 0 280

Suppliesfequipment {[ ; - - R 0.0 50 0 280

Financial Assurance [2] [ i e N T 100 ] .- $0. . . $0 -$0
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3] i L i .| 00 -§0 $0--
Other (as needed) |7 7 . j o )1 0.0 $0.: -$0°

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance $1 ,000|




Attachment 1

ConocoPhillips Company
2007-1194-AIR-E

Violation No. 2: Pilot light outages on flares

Date(sj

Flare Emission Point Length of outage

No. (“EPN™)

56-61-11 February 10, 2006 2 hours, 30 minutes
June 25, 2006 16 minutes

29-61-1 February 12, 2006 15 minutes

56-61-23 June 23, 2006 1 hour, 6 minutes

56-61-1 September 14, 2006 2 hours, 30 minutes

September 20, 2006

45 minutes

October 31, 2006

14 hours, 15 minutes

November 10, 2006

5 minutes







ConocoPhillips Company
2007-1194-AIR-E

Attachment 2

Violation No. 3 - Sulfur Dioxide (SO,) Exceedances

Date Time Actual Excess Emissions | Exceedance
Emissions (1bs) of 250
: (Ibs/hr) ppmv?
June 9, 2006 10:00 AM 119.115 3.73 No
June 28, 2006 5:00 PM 377.26 261.84 Yes
June 29, 2006 8:00 AM 213.27 97.85 Yes
9:00 AM 214.98 99.56
10:00 AM 129.94 14.52
August 18, 2006 1:00 PM 151.07 35.65 Yes
August 24, 2006 11:00 AM 144.97 29.55 Yes
September 6, 2006 12:00 PM 130.23 14.81 Yes
September 9, 2006 3:00 AM 137.19 . 21.77 Yes
September 15,2006 | 5:00 AM 123.02 7.60 Yes
11:00 AM 185.35 69.93
September 17,2006 | 12:00 PM 130.06 14.64 Yes
September 18,2006 | 7:00 PM 117.59 2.17 Yes
September 20,2006 | 10:00 AM 148.54 33.12 No
September 21,2006 | 10:00 PM 138.37 22.95 No
October 4, 2006 7:00 AM 131.58 16.16 Yes
October 9, 2006 1:00 PM 141.20 25.78 Yes
October 11, 2006 11:00 AM 171.61 56.19 Yes
October 14, 2006 1:00 PM 147.17 31.75 Yes
October 17, 2006 2:00 AM 142.37 26.95 Yes
October 21, 2006 12:00 PM 124.23 8.81 Yes
October 23, 2006 4.00 PM 128.05 12.63 Yes
5.00 PM 142.28 26.86
October 28, 2006 3:00 PM 127.29 11.87 Yes
October 30, 2006 9:00 PM 173.92 58.50 Yes
November 2, 2006 6:00 PM 176.74 61.32 Yes
November 5, 2006 7:00 AM 206.82 91.40 Yes
November 9, 2006 10:00 AM 137.82 22.40 Yes
November 13,2006 | 3:00 AM 224 .42 109.00 Yes
4:00 AM 115.74 0.32
November 17, 2006 | 5:00 AM 211.22 95.80 Yes
6:00 AM 134.17 18.75
November 18, 2006 | 2:00 AM 124.66 9.24 Yes
November 24, 2006 | 2:00 PM 127.23 11.81 No
November 28, 2006 | 1:00 PM 147.64 32.22 Yes
November 29, 2006 | 9:00 PM 123.38 7.96 Yes
Total Excess Emissions 1203.57 1bs







Attachment 3

ConocoPhillips Company

2007-1194-AIR-E

Violation No. 4 — Carbon monoxide (CO) exceedances

Heavy Oil Cracking (HOC) Unit Regenerator Stack (EPN 27.1-36-RE)
Permit limits for CO: 608.91 1bs/hr, 500 ppmv

Date Time Actual Excess Exceedance of 500 ppmv
emissions | Emissions | [40 CFR §§ 60.103(a) and
(Ibs/hr) (Ibs) 63.1565(a)(1)(1)]
November 10, 2005 | 6:00 PM 567.52 none Yes - 521 ppmv
December 16, 2005 | 5:00 PM 648.10 39.19 Yes
December 17, 2005 | 5:00 PM 550.57 none Yes — 504.22 ppmv
February 3, 2006 7:00 PM 719.82 11091 Yes
March 26, 2006 5:00 PM 634.45 25.54 Yes
April 11, 2006 5:00 PM 595.82 none Yes -540.02 ppmv
April 24, 2006 5:00 PM 588.40 none Yes — 536.65 ppmv
May 26, 2006 3:00 PM 663.97 55.06 Yes
5:00 PM 670.56 61.65
6:00 PM 630.10 21.19
November 6, 2006 10:00 PM 658.64 49.73 Yes
11:00 PM | 732.21 123.30
Total Excess Emissions 486.57 lbs

Vacuum Unit Heater (EPN 29.1-36-1)
Permit limit for CO: 15.10 lbs/hr

Date Time Actual Emissions | Excess Emissions
(Ibs/hr) (Ibs)
May 22, 2006 9:00 AM 56.47 41.37
11:00 AM | 119.74 104.64
12:00 PM 115.39 100.29
1:00 PM 108.45 93.35
2:00 PM 81.46 66.36
3:00 PM 139.03 123.93
4:00 PM 142.00 126.90
3:00 PM 173.44 158.34
9:00 PM 49.46 3436
10:00 PM 132.00 116.90
11:00 PM 120.29 105.99
May 23, 2006 12:00 AM 109.35 94.25
1:00 AM 159.09 143.99
3:.00 AM 135.05 119.95
4:00 AM 112.37 97.27
5:00 AM 141.34 126.24
6:00 AM 139.70 124.60
7:00 AM 135.10 120.00




8:00 AM

50.14

35.04

May 26, 2006

12:00 PM

37.46

22.36

Total Excess Emissions

1,956.13 Ibs

Coke Heater (EPN Unit 29.2-36-CS) -
Permit limit for CO: 19.68 Ibs/hr

Date Time Actual Emissions | Excess Emissions
(Ibs/hr) (Ibs)
June 20, 2006 8:00 AM 31.71 12.03
5:00 PM 40.25 20.57
6:00 PM 75.69 - - 56.01
[ 7:00 PM 142.67 122.99
8:00 PM 161.64 141.96
9:00PM | 147.42. 127.74
10.00PM | 121.29 1 101.61
11.00 PM | 134.86 115.18
June 21, 2006 12:00 AM | 83.24 | 63.56
1:00 AM 122.00 ] 102.32
2:00 AM 131.58 111.90 .
3:00 AM 146.31 126.63
4:00 AM 128.48 108.80
5:00 AM 142.15 122.47
6:00 AM 106.91 8723 -
7:00 AM 106.32 86.64
8:00 AM 123.36 103.68 -
9:00 AM 108.75 89.07 -
10.00 AM | 112.50 92.82
11:00 AM | 105.86 86.18
12:00PM | 102.90 83.22
1:00 PM 114.56 94.88
2:00 PM 104.17 84.49
3:00 PM 137.89 118.21
4:00 PM 137.13 117.45
5:00 PM 142.43 124,75
6:00 PM 130.96 111.28
7:00 PM 82.04 62.36
8:00 PM 84.96 65.29
9:00 PM | 88.43 68.75
10:00 PM | 102.71 83.03
11:00 PM | 110.76 91,08
June 22, 2006 12:00 AM | 93.91 17523
1:00 AM | 104.36 84.68
2:00 AM 125.79 106.11
3:00 AM | 39.51 | 19.83°
August 24, 2006 4:00 PM 38.13 1845
September 7,2006 | 5:00 PM_ 19.81 0,13
10:00 PM | 20.79 1.11
September 8,2006 | 12:00 AM | 36.84 17.16.
1 1:00 AM | 125.15 110547
2:00 AM 26.52 | 6.84




4:00 AM 24.32 4.64
September 11,2006 | 11:00 AM | 20.90 1.22

12:00 AM | 32.70 13.02
September 12, 2006 | 12:00 PM 72.07 52.39
September 12, 2006 | 1:00 PM 107.41 87.73

2:00 PM 74.80 55.12

| 3:00 PM 216.10 196.42

November 25,2006 | 11:00 AM | 125.07 105.39
Total Excess Emissions 3,935.12 Ibs

Continuous Catalytic Regeneration ("CCR") Furnace (EPN 35-36-1)
Permit limit for CO: 16.0 Ibs/hr

Date | Time Actual Emissions | Excess Emissions
(Ibs/hr) (Ibs)
June 26, 2006 12:00 PM 23.34 7.34
1:00 PM 33.71 17.71
2:00 PM 35.04 19.34
3:00 PM 66.22 50.22
4:00 PM 87.59 71.59
7:00 PM 17.63 1.63
July 7, 2006 1:00 PM 22.12 6.12
July 18, 2006 8:00 AM 18.28 2.28
August 25, 2006 10:00 AM | 21.07 5.07
September 21, 2006 | 12:00 PM 21.28 5.28
October 4, 2006 8:00 PM 18.07 2.07
October 12, 2006 5:00 PM 18.74 2.74

Total Excess Emissions

191.39







Attachment 4

Violation No. 5 — Hydrogen sulfide (H,S) exceedances

ConocoPhillips Company

2007-1194-AIR-E

Date Time Unit H,S Concentration | Three Hour
(ppmv) exceedance?
(average)
July 10, 2006 11:00 AM | 35-36-1 CCR 238.88 No
, Furnace
July 10, 2006 11:00 AM | Multiple -Main | 810.83 Yes —
12:00 PM | Fuel Gas H,S 695.56 (508.44 ppmv)
Monitor
August 9, 2006 7:00 PM 29.1-36-001 167.15 No
August 18, 2006 11:00 AM | Vacuum Unit 193.32 Yes —
12:00 PM | Heater 229.84 (168.58 ppmv)
September 19,2006 | 10:00 AM 186.01 No
September 24, 2006 | 6:00 PM 176.33 No







Customer/Respondent/Owner-Operator:

Regulated Entity:

ID Number(s):

Compliance History

CN601674351 ConocoPhillips Company

Classification: AVERAGE

Rating: 2.71

RN101619179 SWEENY REFINERY

Classification: AVERAGE

Site Rating: 5.76

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE

GENERATION

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE

GENERATION

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

EPAID

SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION #
(SWR)

PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
ACCOUNT NUMBER
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
AFS NUM
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT

EPAID
REGISTRATION
EPAID

EPAID
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION

TXD048210645
30048

5689
10779
12344
12993
13744
13929
13978
1313A
1314A
1486A
1514A
2849A
5679G
5689A
5920A
T467A
T754A
8402A
18142
18601
21265
22086
24161
25004
24717
24162
26533
25434
30513
33153
35367
35506
35780
39026
40944
42367
43038
BL0042G
72035
72036
55489
75616
75905
75713 .
4803900010
PSDTX103M2
70113
49140
54666
52705
53563
22690
74130
PSDTX103M
76776
PSDTX103M2
PSDTX998
76731
76644



AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS EPAID PSDTX103M3

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 77648

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 77153

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 77156

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 77157

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 77152

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 77154

AIR NEW:SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 77155

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 77336

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS - REGISTRATION 78566

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 79552

AIR'NEW-SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 80806

AIR‘NEW SOURCE PERMITS : REGISTRATION 81104

AIR QUALITY NON PERMITTED - - 'ACCOUNT NUMBER BL0042G

AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 1626

AIR'OPERATING PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER BL0042G

AIR OPERATING PERMITS - PERMIT 2151

WASTEWATER ‘ PERMIT TX0007536

WASTEWATER PERMIT TX0007536000

WASTEWATER PERMIT WQ0000721000

PETROLEUM STORAGE TANK ~~* REGISTRATION 20580

REGISTRATION aot .

[HW CORRECTIVE ACTION SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION # 30048

; .. (SWR)

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE PERMIT 50186

COMPLIANCE PLANS _

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE PERMIT 50186

POST CLOSURE

WASTEWATER LICENSING LICENSE WQ0000721000
Location: HIGHWAY 35 AND FM 524, OLD OCEAN, TX, 77463 Rating Date: September 01 06 Repeat Violator: NO
TCEQ Region: REGION 12 - HOUSTON
Date Compliance History Prepared: August:07, 2007

Agency Decision Requiring Compliance History: Enforcémé.nt

Compliance Perlod: August 07, 2002 to August 07, 2007

TCEQ Staff Member to Contact for Additional Information Regarding this Compliance History
Name: Miriam Hall Phone: (612) 239-1044

Site Compliance History Components

1. Has the site been in existence and/or operation for the full five year compliance period? Yes

2. Has there been a (known) change in ownership of the site during the compliance period? No

3. If Yes, who is the current owner? N/A

4, if Yes, who was/were the prior owner(s)? N/A

5. When did th_e'change(s) in ownership occur? ' o . " N/A

Components (Multimedia) for the Site : ‘

A. Final Enforcement Orders, court judgements, and consent decrees of the state of Texas and the federal government.

H .
I

Effective Date: 08/29/2003
Classification: Minor
Citation: 5B THC Chapter 370, SubChapter B 370.008[G]

Description: Failure to include compound descriptive and c6r'hpound amount in the final report to the agency.

ADMINORDER 2002~ 0467-AIR E (FINDINGS)

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

Rqmt Prov: SP17 PERMIT

Description: Failure to conduct sampling of the TGI accordlng to permit SP.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101 SubChapter A 101.6(c) .

Description: Failure to submit Final Record for the May 23, 2002 upset w/in two wks of upset.
Classification: Moderate



Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.11(a)[G]

Rqmt Prov: SC1PERMIT

Description: Failure to prevent unauthorized discharge of emissions on May 23, 2002.
Effective Date: 08/30/2004 ADMINORDER 2002-1028-IWD-E (1660)
Classification: Moderate

Citation: TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)(1)

Rgmt Prov: NOT LISTED PERMIT

Description: Failure to comply w/the daily avg. and daily max. selenium limits of TCEQ WQ Permit 00721 for
outfall 001. SNC violations are those which exceed the permitted limit by 40% for conv. pollutants & 20% for
toxics.

Effective Date: 05/23/2005 ADMINORDER 2004-0704-AlIR-E (1660)
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: Permit # 5682A /PSD-TX-103M2, SC 19B PA.

Description: Failure to conduct successive quarterly cylinder gas audits (CGAs) on the Continuous Emission
Monitoring System (CEMS) associated with Unit 27.1 Regenerator Stack (EPN 27.1-36-RE).

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT J 60.105(a)(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: NSR Permit # 30513 SC#2PA

Description: Failed to calibrate, certify, maintain, and operate a CEMS capable of continuously monitoring and
recording the concentration of H2S in all fuel gases before being burned at the Unit 35 Furnace (EPN 35-36-1).

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: NSR Permit # 30513, SC # 26C PA

Description: Failed to conduct a valid audit on the CEMS associated with the Unit 35 Furnace (EPN 35-36-1)
during the September 11, 2003 quarterly CGA schedule.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 111.111(a)(4)(A)ii)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failure to note daily observations in the flare (EPN 56-61-17) operation log.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(2)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382:085(b)
Rgmt Prov: SC 14H PERMIT
Description: Failed to comply with the 5 and 15 day requirements for leaking valves in Units 4, 20, 27.2, and 35.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(2)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT G 63.120(b)(1)(i)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Deséription: Failure to demonstrate compliance with the required primary seal inspection for Tank (EPN 68-95-32)
associated with Unit 15 - Hexane Isomerization.
Effective Date: 06/09/2005 ADMINORDER 2003-0446-AIR-E (1660)
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(2)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SUbPT H 63.182(d)(2)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: 21265 SC 4B, C PERMIT

Description: Failed to submit the semi-annual reports for the wastewater unit (EPN 56 and 56.1) and the copper
treater unit (EPN 43) from January 1998 to December 2002.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-2(a)(1)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-7(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)



Rqmt Prov: 30513 SC 4 PERMIT

Description: Failed to implement a fugitive monitoring program for the Continuous Catalyst Reformer Unit No. 35
- within 180 days after the initial start up on August 2, 2000.

Classification: Mocderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)
40 CFR Chapter.60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SUbPT VV 60.487(c){(2)(vii)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to include an explanatlon for the delay in repairing leaking components when repairs are
required within 15 days of discovery in semi-annual reports for the periods of July - December 2000, January -
June 2001, July'- December 2001, and January - July 2002,
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.487(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to submit semi-annual reports for Unit 35 to the TCEQ due in February 2001, August 2001,
and February 2002,

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT J 60.105(a)(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b) '

Rqmt Prov; 5682A SC 18 PERMIT

Description: Failed to perform the initial compllance certlflcatlon test on the Hydrogen Sulfide Continuous
Emissions Monitoring System within 30 days of performance testing of the unit, conducted on March 16, 2001.

Effective Date! ‘09/30/2005 : ADMINORDER 2004-1617-AIR-E (FINDINGS)
Classification: Major ' ' '
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: TCEQ Air Permit #5682A, SC #1 PERMIT
Description: Exceeded permit limits during an avoidable emissions event.
Effective Date: 01/26/2006 _ ADMINORDER 2005-0163-AIR-E (1660)
Classification: Moderate ‘ '
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b).
Rgmt Prov: No. 5682 & PSD—TX—103M2 8.C.#1 PERMIT
Description: Failure to prevent an unplanned shutdown of an incinerator resultlng in unauthonzed emisslons.

Effective Date: 04/14/2006 ADMINORDER 2005-1660-AlR-E (1660)
Classification: Mocderate ' o ’ )
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(¢) :
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rqmt Prov: Permlt#49140 PA
Description: RE failed to prevent an avoidable emissions everit;
Effective Date: 07/14/2006 ADMINORDER 2005-1904-AlR-E (1660)
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101. 20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rqmt Prov: 7467ASC1PERMIT '
Permit No. 6920A and PSD-TX-103M2, SC 1 PA
Description: RE failed to prevent avoidable emissions events.
Effective Date: 09/21/2006 ADMINORDER 2006-0252-AlR-E (FINDINGS)
Classification: Moderate ‘ )
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: TCEQ Air Permit No. 5682A, SC1 PERMIT
Description:. Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions
Classification: Moderate ‘
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rqmt Proy: Permit # 5682A & PSD-TX-103M2, SC 1 PERMIT.
Description: Failure to prevent unauthorized emissions. .
Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101. 201(b)(8)



5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to submit accurate final report after an emissions event
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov; TCEQ Permit No. 5920A PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.
Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(2a)(1)(B)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to submit initial notification within 24 hours from the discovery date for a reportable emissions
event.

Effective Date: 12/02/2006 ADMINORDER 2006-0706-AIR-E (FINDINGS)
Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a)(1)[G]

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to submit the initial notification within 24 hours of discovery for the emission event that
occurred on February 11, 2006. Specifically, the initial notification for Incident No. 71652 was submitted 46 hours
after the emissions event.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rqmt Prov: Special Condition 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to maintain an emission rate below the maximum allowable emission limits of 0.11 Ibs/hr for
nitrogen oxides, 0.83 Ibs/hr for carbon monoxide, and 0.06 Ibs/hr for sulfur dioxide from the Coker Flare (EPN 29-
61-1) on February 11, 2006.
Classification: Moderate
Gitation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rqmt Prov: Special Condition 1 PERMIT

Description: Failed to maintain an emission rate below the maximum allowable emission limits of 0.11 Ibs/hr for
nitrogen oxides, 0.83 Ibs/hr for carbon monoxide, 0.06 Ibs/hr for sulfur dioxide, and zero Ibs/hr for volatile organic
compounds ("VOCs") Coker Flare [emission point number ("EPN") 29-61-1] on January 10, 2006.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT UUU 63.1563(b)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT UUU 63.1564(a)(1)(i)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rqmt Proy: Permit 49140 Special Condition 12 PERMIT

Description: Failed to comply with the permitted emission rate of 1.0 Ibs of PM per 1,000 Ibs of coke burned-off.
Specifically, during the stack testings of November 3-4, 2004, June 30, 2005, and December 13, 2005 PM
emissions from the Fluid Catalytic Cracking Unit (FCCU") No. 3 Regenerator Vent (EPN 3-95-3) were exceeded.

Effective Date: 05/25/2007 ADMINORDER 2005-1212-AlR-E (FINDINGS)
Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a)(1)(B)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to submit initial notification within 24 hours after the discovery of an emissions event that
occurred on October 29-30, 2004 at Unit 26.2.

Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to submit a final report within two weeks after the end of an emissions event which occurred
on October 29-30, 2004 at Unit 26.2

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: #5682 and PSD-TX-103M2, S.C. #1 PERMIT

Description: failed to control unauthorized emissions at the LP Emergency Flare due to the unplanned shutdown
of a compressor at Unit 26.2 on October 29-30, 2004

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Proy:  Permit # 5862A/PSD-TX-103M2 PERMIT



Description: Falled to control unauthorized emissions from the L.P Emergency Flare during an, emissions event
which occurred on October 7, 2004 during the startup of Unit 26.1

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.1 15'(0)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: #5682A and PSD-TX-103M2, S.C. #1 PERMIT

Description: failed to control unauthorized emissions from the LP Emergency Flare due to the unplanned
shutdown of a compressor at Unit 26.2 on October 21 2004.

Classification: Major

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101 201(a)(1)[ |
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.211(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382,085(b)

Description: Failed to report an emissions event, which occurred on October 7, 2004, when the emlssmns durlng
startup of Unit 26.1 exceeded the initial estimates in the startup notification.

Effective Date: 06/29/2007 ADMINORDER '2006- -1550-AIR-E (FINDINGS)
Classificatlon: Moderate R o
Citation: 30 TAG Chapter 115, SubChapter B 115.112(a)(2) -

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(b)(2)(F)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: General Condition 8 PERMIT
Description: Falled to prevent unauthorized emissions.
Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101 201(&)(1)(8)

5C THC Chapter 382; SubChapter, D382 :086(p) - : .
Descnptlon Failed to submit an emissions event report within 24 hours after discovery of the event Spegifically,
the emissions event was discovered on May 25, 2006 at 3:00 a.m., but was not reported until June 7, 2006 at
12:05 p.m. .
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

, 5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov:  Speclal Condition 1 PERMIT-
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382. OBS(b)
Rgmt Prov: Speclal Condition 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.
Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a)(1)(B)

g 5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Descripﬂon Failed to submit an emissions everit report within 24 hours after discovery of the event. Specifically,
the emissiohs event was discovered on June 1, 2006 at 2:00 a.m., but was not reported until June 12, 2006 at
4:48 p.m.
Effective Date: 07/13/2007 ‘ ADMINORDER 2006-2030-AIR-E (FINDINGS)
Classification: Major '
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rqmt Prov; Special Condition 1 PERMIT '
Description: Failure to prevent an avoidable emissions event.

See addendum for information regarding federal actions.

Any criminal convictions of the state of Texas and the federal government:

N/A

Chronic excessive emissions events.

N/A

The approval dates of investigations. (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)

1

0 ~NOOA WN

08/09/2002  (3092)
08/15/2002  (5279)
08/19/2002  (4924)
08/19/2002  (8203)
08/22/2002  (160691)
08/25/2002  (8594)
08/25/2002  (4904)
08/25/2002  (8582)



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76

08/31/2002
09/09/2002
09/23/2002
10/07/2002
10/23/2002
10/31/2002
11/27/2002
12/09/2002
12/20/2002
12/23/2002
01/07/2003
01/09/2003
01/10/2003
01/10/2003
01/10/2003
01/24/2003
02/26/2003
02/28/2003
02/28/2003
03/07/2003
03/11/2003
03/25/2003
04/04/2003
04/04/2003
04/23/2003
04/23/2003
05/02/2003
05/12/2003
05/27/2003
06/05/2003
06/16/2003
06/17/2003
06/23/2003
07/10/2003
07/16/2003
07/23/2003
07/26/2003
08/04/2003
08/23/2003
08/27/2003
09/24/2003
10/21/2003
10/27/2003
11/06/2003
11/07/2003
11/24/2003
11/24/2003
11/25/2003
12/22/2003
12/31/2003
01/22/2004
01/30/2004
01/30/2004
02/02/2004
02/23/2004
03/17/2004
03/22/2004
03/22/2004
04/06/2004
04/08/2004
04/22/2004
05/07/2004
05/25/2004
06/21/2004
06/30/2004
06/30/2004
07/01/2004
07/02/2004

(9933)
(6311)
(160694)
(11565)
(160697)
(14828)
(160701)
(13725)
(160705)
(14220)
(18532)
(20971)
(16787)
(20972)
(19275)
(21424)
(20393)
(160670)
(19809)
(21233)
(160709)
(160673)
(23918)
(23919)
(160678)
(33899)
(10852)
(27507)
(296409)
(17956)
(33521)
(34943)
(160685)
(119447)
(36390)
(296413)
(61517)
(133826)
(61968)
(296415)
(296417)
(296419)
(282874)
(249501)
(253887)
(254187)
(296420)
(254294)
(296421)
(255587)
(296422)
(259125)
(261337)
(250745)
(296404)
(257314)
(296406)
(264254)
(257342)
(258257)
(296407)
(266127)
(296410)
(352588)
(273454)
(271507)
(275993)
(278283)



77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144

07/12/2004
07/12/2004
07/16/2004
08/18/2004
08/23/2004
08/23/2004
08/24/2004
08/25/2004
08/31/2004
08/31/2004
09/01/2004
09/01/2004
09/10/2004
09/16/2004
00/30/2004
10/05/2004
10/06/2004
10/06/2004
10/06/2004
10/15/2004
11/12/2004
11/2212004
11/2212004
11/22/2004
1412212004
11/29/2004
11/29/2004
11/29/2004
11/29/2004
11/29/2004
11/29/2004
11/30/2004
12/06/2004
12/11/2004
12/11/2004
12/16/2004
12/17/2004
12/17/2004
12/17/2004
12/20/2004
1212212004
1212212004
12/28/2004
12/28/2004
12/29/2004
12/30/2004
12/30/2004
12/30/2004
12/30/2004
12/30/2004
12/30/2004
01/04/2005
01/07/2005
01/07/2005
01/17/2005
01/27/2005
02/10/2005
02/14/2005
02/21/2005
02/21/2005
02/22/2005
02/23/2005
02/23/2005
02/23/2005
02/25/2005
03/03/2005
03/03/2005
03/09/2005

(259068)
(258107)
(352589)
(282244)
(352500)
(352503)
(260558)
(261423)
(271547)
(273961)
(289795)
(280584)
(333346)
(352591)
(280855)
(336650)
(333804)
(333805)
(333698)
(352592)
(287686)
(338077)
(335609)
(339194)
(333524)
(341065)
(340915)
(336272)
(340851)
(340359)
(340845)
(340792)
(283487)
(342577)
(342599)
(382048)
(288102)
(341910)
(340488)
(289506)
(340482)
(342153)
(342422)
(277696)
(289466)
(345626)
(287859)
(345294)
(345296)
(345297)
(342412)
(342579)
(345295)
(345299)
(286211)
(343576)
(343557)
(349255)
(349952)
(351188)
(350692)
(382045)
(382046)
(382047)
(350491)
(349462)
(371965)
(372280)



145
146
147
148
149
150
151
162
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212

03/09/2005
03/16/2005
03/16/2005
03/29/2005
03/31/2005
04/12/2005
04/12/2005
05/19/2005
05/20/2005
06/20/2005
06/23/2005
06/24/2005
06/24/2005
07/11/2005
07/11/2005
07/15/2005
07/20/2005
07/26/2005
08/02/2005
08/15/2005
08/22/2005
08/24/2005
08/30/2005
08/30/2005
10/12/2005
10/21/2005
10/28/2005
10/28/2005
10/31/2005
12/01/2005
01/02/2006
01/30/2006
01/30/2006
01/30/2006
02/07/2006
02/08/2006
02/08/2006
02/13/2006
02/21/2006
02/23/2006
02/23/2006
02/23/2006
02/24/2006
02/27/2006
03/13/2006
03/14/2006
03/16/2006
03/16/2006
03/16/2006
03/17/2006
03/20/2006
03/21/2006
03/28/2006
03/28/2006
03/30/2006
03/30/2006
04/20/2006
04/20/2006
04/25/2006
05/04/2006
05/16/2006
05/16/2006
05/17/2006
05/17/2006
05/22/2006
05/22/2006
05/25/2006
05/31/2006

(345300)
(343615)
(373194)
(372022)
(350563)
(374970)
(375119)
(378252)
(375132)
(396218)
(349036)
(374887)
(397011)
(398367)
(396156)
(400176)
(399359)
(400458)
402413)

(418482)
(345293)
(433893)
(403331)
(418688)
(433354)
(438294)
(439019)
(453505)
(451619)
(440119)
(453152)
(440116)
(440354)
(440416)
(449529)
(455205)
(451390)
(453702)
(438289)
(440305)
(453717)
(453727)
(433352)
(438820)
(450930)
(438894)
(278774)
(345285)
(433648)
(451496)
(458137)
(458160)
(460114)
(458139)
(461497)
(461458)
(462220)
(462319)
(463612)
(461841)
(434378)
(463514)
(458131)
(460763)



213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280

06/23/2006
06/23/2006
06/27/2006
06/27/2006
06/30/2006
06/30/2006
07/07/2006
07/10/2006
07/10/2006
07/11/2006
07/19/2006
07/21/2006
07/24/2006
07/28/2006
07/31/2006
08/04/2006
08/07/2006
08/07/2006
08/16/2006
08/16/2006
08/21/2006
08/21/2006
08/25/2006
08/29/2006
08/29/2006
09/01/2006
09/05/2006
09/05/2006
10/02/2006
10/20/2006
10/24/2006
10/30/2006
10/30/2006
11/03/2006
11/03/2006
11/03/2006
11/06/2006
11/07/2006
11/15/2006
11/21/2006
11/21/2006
11/30/2006
12/06/2006
12/08/2006
12/19/2006
12/21/2006
12/28/2006
01/05/2007
01/10/2007
01/25/2007
01/25/2007
01/29/2007
01/29/2007
02/05/2007
02/05/2007
02/05/2007
02/22/2007
02/22/2007
02/22/2007
02/22/2007
0272272007
02/28/2007
02/28/2007

02/28/2007

03/01/2007
03/23/2007
03/28/2007
03/28/2007

(480400)
(480579)
(480326)
(480331)
(463704)
(482027)
(460719)
(480119)
(482038)
(483052)
(484922)
(486875)
(465685)
(484927)
(484998)
(483248)
(484904)
(483230)
(485078)
(497297)
(497477)
(497714)
(484989)
(485092)
(485973)
(487285)
(481595)
(487182)
(511382)
(497684)
(516622)
(511381)
(289180)
(514242)
(514125)
(513963)
(453818)
(487028)
(432050)
(514771)
(514871)
(514772)
(514931)
(514770)
(531219)
(514890)
(533933)
(514904)
(534506)
(531232)
(535014)
(531242)
(534512)
(536784)
(516120)
(538614)
(516368)
(516309)
(516228)
(538168)
(516413)
(541083)
(534513)
(535042)
(489392)
(508787)
(554903)
(555356)



281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314

Written notices of violations (NOV). (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)

03/30/2007
04/04/2007
04/05/2007
04/12/2007
04/18/2007
04/20/2007
04/27/2007
04/27/2007
05/02/2007
05/08/2007
05/16/2007
05/16/2007
05/21/2007
05/29/2007
05/30/2007
05/31/2007
05/31/2007
05/31/2007
05/31/2007
05/31/2007
06/08/2007
06/18/2007
06/20/2007
06/27/2007
06/27/2007
07/06/2007
07/06/2007
07/10/2007
07/12/2007
07/18/2007
07/18/2007
07/18/2007
07/26/2007
07/30/2007

(557193)
(536805)
(556084)
(543939)
(560688)
(560939)

(563044)
(564174)
(563448)
(564004)
(564948)
(562320)
(566372)
(566109)
(566817)
(564160)
(562884)
(565411)
(534491)
(570079)

Date: 08/31/2002 (160694)
Self Report?  YES Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 09/30/2002 (160697)
Self Report?  YES Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 11/13/2002 (20971)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.222(b)(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(b)(2)(G)
Description: Inadequate maintenance resulted in an emissions event that did not meet the
Demonstration Criteria.
Date: 11/30/2002 (160705)
Self Report?  YES Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 12/31/2002 (160709)
Self Report? YES Classification: ~ Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 01/31/2003 (160670)
Self Report?  YES Classification: ~ Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 02/28/2003 (160673)



Self Report?  YES Classification: ~ Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 03/18/2003 (27507)
Self Report?  NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.222(b)(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(b)(2)(G)
Description: Inadequate maintenance resulted in an emissions event that did not meet the

Demonstration Criteria.
Date: 03/31/2003 (160678)

Self Report?  YES Classification: ~ Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 04/04/2003 (23919)
Self Report?  NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.222(b)(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(b)(2)(G)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT TCEQ AIR Permit 5682A
Description: Failure to control emissions from process operations.
Date: 04/30/2003 (296409)
Self Report?  YES Classification: ~ Moderate
Cltation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 06/30/2003 (296413)
Self Report?  YES Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 07/10/2003 (119447)
Self Report?  NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter A 335.6(c)[G]
Description: NOR updates are required.
Date: 07/31/2003 (296415)
Self Report?  YES Classification: ~ Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]
Description: Faiture to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 08/23/2003 (61968)
Self Report?  NO Classification: ~ Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382. 085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT 21265
Description: ConocoPhillips failed to route unauthorized emissions from aeratlon tank (Tk69)to a

control device.
Date: 08/31/2003 (296417)

Self Report?  YES o g Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305. 125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit pararmeter
Date: 09/30/2003 (296419)
Self Report?  YES Classification: ~ Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[C]
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more perm]t parameter
Date: 10/31/2003 (296420)
Self Report? YES Classification:  Moderate
Cltation: 30 TAC Chapter 305 SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 11/24/2003 (254187)
Self Report? NO Classification: ~ Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chaptér 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a)(1)(B)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT 5682A and PSD-TX-103M2, SC No: 1



Description: Conoco Phillips failed to submit the initial notification within 24 hours of the start of the
incident (CCEDS #17799) and unauthorized emissions.
Date: 11/25/2003 (254294)

Self Report? NO Classification: ~ Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a)(1)(B)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

Rgmt Prov: PERMIT Permit No. 5682A & PSD-TX-103M2, SC 1

Description: Conoco Phillips failed to submit the initial notification within 24 hours of the start of the
incident # 10377 and unauthorized emissions.

Date: 11/30/2003 (296421)

Self Report?  YES Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 12/31/2003 (255587)
Self Report? NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(b)(2)(F)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT 21265, GC #8
Description: Failure to comply with General Condition #8 of TCEQ Air Permit 21265/unauthorized emissions.
Date: 12/31/2003 (296422)
Self Report?  YES Classification: ~ Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 01/31/2004 (296404)
Self Report?  YES Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[C]
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 02/29/2004 (296406)
Self Report?  YES Classification: ~ Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 03/18/2004 (257314)
Self Report?  NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
Rgmt Prov: PA 5682A SC 1
Description: Failure to maintain the emissions below the allowables in the MAERT.
Self Report?  NO Classification: ~ Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter B 117.213(e)(1)[G]
Description: Failure to conduct CGA fourth quarter audit in 2002, for unit 25.1, F-1, for pollutants NOx
and CO.
Self Report?  NO Classification: ~ Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
Rqgmt Prov: PA 5920A SC(6)(E)
Description: Failure to conduct second quarter cylinder gas audit in 2003, for unit 9, F-4 crude heater.

Date: 03/31/2004 (296407) .
Self Report?  YES Classification: ~ Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 04/12/2004 (258257)
Self Report?  NO Classification: ~ Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354[G]
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
40 CFR Part 60, Subpart GGG 60.592(a)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT Permit No. 21265, Special Condition #4.B
Description: ConocoPhillips failed to include components associated with VOC Tank 454 in fugmve
emission monitoring.
Date: 04/30/2004 (296410)

Self Report?  YES Classification: ~ Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 05/31/2004 (352588)



Self Report?  YES . . ‘ Classification: ~ Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 07/12/2004 (258107) _ .
Self Report?  NO . Classification: ~ Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382:085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT No. 22690 and PSD-TX-761M1, S.C. #1
Description: Exceeded permit emission limits during an avoidable emissions event.
Date: 07/12/2004 (259068)
Self Report?  NO S Classification: ~ Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(c)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: PERMIT Alr Permit #5682A/PSD-TX-103M2 SC #1

Description: Failure to submit a final notification of an emissions event in a timely manner and unauthorized emissions.
Date: 08/31/2004 (271547) ' :
Self Report?  NO Classification: Mod’erg@e

Cltation: 30.TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a)(2)(D)

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(4)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT No. 5682A and PSD-TX-103M2, S.C.'1
Description: Failure to submit separate notification for each facility, and fallure to ldentlfy correct
facility names and unauthorized emisslons :
Date: 12/30/2004 (345626)

Self Report?  NO Classification: ~ Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 111.111(a)(1)(A)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failure to prevent an inadvertent electrical short circuit resulting in unauthorized opacity.

Date: 12/30/2004 (277696)
Self Report?  NO ‘ Classlfication:  Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: PERMIT #6682A anhd PSD-TX-103M2, S.C. #1
Description: Failure to maintain cooling water flow to debutanizer resulting in unauthorized
emissions.
Date: 01/31/2005 (382045) v
Self Report?  YES - Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1) -
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G] C
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 10/21/2005 (433893) )
Self Report?  NO i Classification: ~ Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(e)
Description: Failed to report the opacity event within 24 hours of the start of the event. *
Date: 03/22/2006 (438894)
Self Report? NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChzipter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Ragmt Prov: PERMIT SC 12
Description: Fallure to properly control the torch oil atomizing steam InJection rate tesulting in excess opacity.
Date: 05/04/2006 (461458)
Self Report?  NO ; fa : Classification: ~ Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a)(1)[G] - i
Description: Failure to determine if the event is a reportable ‘emissions' évent-within 24 hours of

discovery a of a reportable emissions event and fallure to. notlfy the affected TCEQ
Regional Office within 24 hours of dlscovery

Self Report?  NO ‘ ) R Classtfi catlon Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c) ' .
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: PERMIT Special Condition 1

Description: Failure to keep ethissions of SO2 and CO from the Coker Flare within their Maxmum

Allowable Emisison Rate limits under TCEQ Air. Permit No. 5920A.
Date: 05/17/2006 (462220)

Self Report? NO s ‘ Classification:: Moderate



Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: PERMIT Special Condition 1
Description: Failed to keep regenerator flue gas opacity within permitted limits.
Date: 06/16/2006 (462319) .
Self Report?  NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT Special Condition 12
Description: Failure to keep the opacity level at the Regenerator ESP stack within permit limits while

returning the unit to full operating rates following a stack test.
Date: 06/28/2006 (480331)

Self Report?  NO Classification: ~ Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Ragmt Prov: PERMIT Special Condition 1
Description: Failure to prevent overpressures in Units 7 and 35 and unauthorized emissions.
Date: 06/28/2006 (480326)
Self Report?  NO ‘ Classification: ~ Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT Special Condition 12
Description: Failed to properly design the electrostatic precipitator resulting in excess opacity.
Date: 07/07/2006 (460719)
Self Report? NO Classification: ~ Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a)(2)(F)

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a)(2)(G)
Description: Failure to include the several light paraffins on the final report and amounts of all

unauthorized pollutants released.
Date: 07/12/2006 (483052)

Self Report?  NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rqmt Prov: PERMIT Special Condition 12 )
Description: Failure to properly control opacity from the Regenerator resulting in the excess opacity
event.
Date: 07/31/2006 (484998)
Self Report?  NO Classification: ~ Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a)(1)(B)
Description: Failure to submit the Initial Notification for an Emissions Event to the TCEQ within 24
hours of discovery.
Self Report?  NO Classification: ~ Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT Special Condition 1
Description: Failure to prevent an avoidable emissions event.
Date: 08/29/2006 (485092)
Self Report? NO Classification: ~ Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Ragmt Prov: PERMIT Special Condition 1
Description: Failed to properly design, maintain, and operate feed stream to Unit 27, leading to
interruption of the feed stream and of process operations.
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 111.111(a)(1)(B)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failure to keep the opacity of the Regenerator Flue Gas Stream at or below 20%.
Date: 11/30/2006 (514772)
Self Report?  NO Classification: ~ Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT Special Condition 12
Description: The RE failed to properly design the electrostatic precipitator on the Unit 3 Regenerator

resulting in the excess opacity.
Date: 12/11/2006 (514770)

Self Report? NO Classification: ~ Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rqgmt Prov: PERMIT Special Condition 6

Description: The RE failed to route the vent stream from Aeration Tank 69 to the Regenerative



Thermal Oxidizer. o ‘ !
Self Report?  NO ‘ Classification:  Moderate

Clitation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(b)(2)(F)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382,085(b).
Description: Failure to meet the affirmative defense and unauthorized emIssnons
Date: 12/21/2006 (514890)
Self Report?  NO Classification: . Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(¢)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Ragmt Prov: PERMIT Special Condition 12
Description: The RE failed to properly design the electrostatic preC|p|tator in Unlt 3 resultlng in

avoidable periods of excess opacity, and thereby failed to minimize the durations and
intensities of periods of excess opacity.

Date: 01/05/2007  (514904)

Self Report?  NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rqmt Prov: PERMIT Speclal Condition 1
Description: The RE failed to prevent an unnecessary maintenance event resulting in unauthorized
emissions.
Date: 01/26/2007 (535014)
Self Report?  NO Classification: ~ Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(1)(H)
Description: CP failed to submit a complete final report.
Self Report?  NO . L Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter F 116.615(2)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(!):) N
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT TCEQ Air Permit No, 75864, GC #8
Description: CP failed to prevent overfilling of Drum D-1 and unauthorized emissions.
Date: 01/26/2007 (531232)
Self Report? NO R Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c) ’
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT Special Condition 12
Description: The RE failed to properly design the ESP and failed to recognize, within a ttmely
manner, the underlying causes of the event, resulting in an extended excess opacity
event.
Date: 01/28/2007 (534512)
Self Report? NO ‘ Classification: ~ Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c), '
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT Special Condition 1
Description: The RE failed to prevent a leak caused by avoidable corrosion.
Date: 01/29/2007 (631242) _
Self Report? NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter F 116.615(2)
5C THC Chapter 382; SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT General Condition 2 .
Description: The RE failed to promptly refi II the Coker Flare water seal followmg a pressure spike resulting in unauthonzed
emissions.
Date: 03/30/2007 (541806)
Self Report?  NO , . Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 111.111(a)(1)(A)

30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: PERMIT TCEQ Air Permit No. 49140, SC #12
Description: Chevron failed. to control excess opacity.
Date: 04/04/2007 (553300) ‘
Self Report? NO ) _ ‘ ) Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter F 116.615(1)
: 5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT TCEQ Air Permit No. 75864, GC #8 i
Description: Conoco failed to completely remove trapped water from the bottom pumps prior to a unit

startup resulting'in unauthorized emissions
Date: 04/26/2007 (542918)

Self Report? NO ‘ - Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT Special Condition 1

Description: The RE failed to prevent a coke conveyor belt fire.



Date: 05/22/2007 (555841)

Self Report? NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.4

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Description: ConocoPhillips Sweeny refinery caused nuisance dust emissions as a result of

transportation of Coker product in uncovered railcars.
Date: 05/31/2007 (558665)

Self Report? NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter F 116.615(2)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Description: Conoco failed to properly maintain the governor valve on the C~111 compressor in Unit

26.2 resulting in unauthorized emissions.
Date: 07/06/2007 (543586)

Self Report?  YES Classification: ~ Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(2)(C)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.781(b)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT GGG 60.592(a)
40 CFR Chapter 61, SubChapter C, PT 61, SubPT V 61.242-7(a)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT CC 63.648(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: OP FOP 0-01626, ST&C 19
OP FOP 0-01626, ST&C 1A
PERMIT Permit 30513, Special Condition 15F
PERMIT Permit 49140, Special Condition 6F
PERMIT Permit 5920A, Special Condition 16F

Description: Failure to perform initial Method 21 monitoring of 38 new LDAR components.
Self Report?  NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(2)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT GGG 60.592(a)
40 CFR Chapter 61, SubChapter C, PT 61, SubPT V 61.242-7(d)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT CC 63.648(c)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.168(f)(1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: OP FOP 0-01626, ST&C 19
OP FOP 0-01626, ST&C 1A
PERMIT Permit 18142, Special Condition 7H
PERMIT Permit 22086, Special Condition 6H
PERMIT Permit 49140, Special Condition 6H
PERMIT Permit 5920A Special Condition 17H

Description: Failure to repair 34 leaking components within 15 days.
Self Report?  NO Classification: ~ Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(2)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT GGG 60.592(a)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-7(d)(2)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT CC 63.648(c)

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.168(f)(2)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: OP FOP 0-01626, ST&C 1A

Description: Failure to make a first attempt of repair to 27 leaking components within 5 days.
Self Report? NO Classification: ~ Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.781(b)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: OP FOP 0-01626, ST&C 1A
OP FOP 0-01626, ST&C 1N(v)
Description: Failure to repair HRVOC-service leaks within 1 business day.
Self Report?  NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT GGG 60.592(a}
40 CFR Chapter 80, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-6(a)(1)
40 CFR Chapter 61, SubChapter C, PT 61, SubPT V 61.242-6(a)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT CC 63.648(a)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.167(a)(1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: OP FOP 0-01626, ST&C 19
OP FOP 0-01626, ST&C 1A



Description:
Self Report?

Citation:

Rqgmt Prov:

Description:
Self Report?

Citation:

Rgmt Prov:
Description;

Self Report?
Citation:

Rgmt Prov:

Description:
Self Report?
Citation:

Rqgmt Prov:

Description:
Self Report?

Citation:

Rgmt Prov:

Description:
Self Report?
Citation:

Rgmt Prov:
Description:
Self Report?

Citation:

Rgmt Prov:
Description:
Self Report?

Citation:

Ragmt Prov:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

PERMIT Permit 18142, Special Condtion 7E

PERMIT Pemmit 22086, Special Condition 6E

PERMIT Pertilt 30513, Speclal Condition 15E

PERMIT Permit 49140, Special Condition 6E

PERMIT Permit 5920A Special Condition 17E

Failure to cap or plug opén-ended valves/lines. i
NO ' Classification: ~ Minor

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
OP FOP 0-01626, ST&C 19
PERMIT Permit 49140, Special Condition 12
Failure to comply with the limit of 1.0 Ibs of PM per 1 000 Ibs of Cokebum
NO ' Classification:  Minor -

30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter. B 117.214(a)(1)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

OP FOP 0-01626, ST&C 1A

Failure to perform weekly ammonia sampling to the Crude Charge Heater on Unit 25.1.

NO “ . Classification:  Minor

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter. B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

OP FOP 0-01626, ST&C 19

OP FOP 0-01626, ST&C 1A

PERMIT Permit 49140, Special Condition 14B

Failure to perform Cylinder Gas Audits. -
NO ‘ Classification: ~ Moderate

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT J 60.104(a)(1)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

OP FOP 0-01626, ST&C 19

OP FOP 0-01626, ST&C 1A

PERMIT Permit 5920A, Special Condition 3 -

Failure to comply with the 162 ppm H2S ||m|t m fuel gas streams . o
NO : Classification:  Minor

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c})
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)-
OP FOP 0-01626, ST&C 19
PERMIT Permit 49140, Special Condition 12
Failure to comply with the 200 PPM NOX Limit.
NO “oClasslification: Minor

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter B 115.114(a)(1)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382. 085(b)
OP FOP 0-01626, ST&C 1A
Failure to make roof repaits to Tank 96 within the requited time frames.
NO N Classification: ~ Minor

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B122. 143(4 ‘‘‘‘‘
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT Kb 60. 115b(b)(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
OP FOP 0-01626, ST&C 1A
Failure to submit NSPS Inspection Results letter for Tank 249.
NO Classification:  Minor '

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(2)[G]

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382,085(b} .

OP FOP 0-01626, ST&C 19

OP FOP 0-01626, ST&C 1A

PERMIT Permit 18142, Special Condition 7F*

PERMIT Permit 49140, Special Condition 6F°

PERMIT Permit 5920A, Special Condition 17F

Failure to perform Method 21 monitoring to leaking components on Delay of Repair.

NO B L " Classification: - Minor" -
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116,115(c) '
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4) .
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT J 60.102(a)(2)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)



Rgmt Prov: OP FOP 0-01626, ST&C 19
OP FOP 0-01626, ST&C 1A
PERMIT Permit 49140, Special Condition 12
Description: Failure to Comply with Opacity Emissions Limits during the second quarter of 2005..
Self Report?  NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 80, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT J 60.105(a)(2)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: OP FOP 0-01626, ST&C 19
OP FOP 0-01626, ST&C 1A
PERMIT Permit 49140, Special Condition 14
Description: Failure to perform continuous monitoring for CO on EPN-3-95-3.
Self Report? NO Classification: ~ Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2)(A)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: OP FOP 0-01626 General Terms and Conditions
Description: Failure to include all deviations in the deviation reports.
F. Environmental audits.
Notice of Intent Date:  09/27/2005 (434812)
No DQV Associated
G. Type of environmental management systems (EMSs).
N/A
H. Voluntary on-site compliance assessment dates.
N/A

l. Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program.

N/A
J. Early compliance.
N/A
Sites Outside of Texas
N/A
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IN THE MATTER OF AN § BEFORE THE
ENFORCEMENT ACTION - § :
CONCERNING § TEXAS COMMISSION ON
CONOCOPHILLIPS COMPANY §
RN101619179 § ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

- AGREED ORDER

DOCKET NO. 2007-1194-AIR-E
At its agenda, the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“the

Commission” or “TCEQ”) considered this agreement of the parties, resolving an enforcement action
regarding ConocoPhillips Company (“ConocoPhillips”) under the authority of TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY |
CODE ch. 382 and TEX. WATER CODE ch. 7. The Executive Director of the TCEQ, through the
Enforcement Division, and ConocoPhillips presented this agreement to the Commission.

ConocoPhillips understands that it has certain procedural rights at certain points in the .
enforcement process, including, but not limited to, the right to formal notice of violations, notice of an
evidentiary hearing, the right to an evidentiary hearing, and a right to appeal. By entering into this
Agreed Order, ConocoPhillips agrees to waive all notice and procedural rights.

It is further understood and agreed that this Order represents the complete and fully-integrated
settlement of the parties. The provisions of this Agreed Order are deemed severable and, if a court of
competent jurisdiction or other appropriate authority deems any provision of this Agreed Order
unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall be valid and enforceable. The duties and responsibilities
imposed by this Agreed Order are binding upon ConocoPhillips. :

The Commission -makes the following Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law:

I. FINDINGS OF FACT

1. ConocoPhillips owns and operates a petroleum refinery at State Highway 35 and Farm-to-Market
Road 524 in Old Ocean, Brazoria County, Texas (the “Plant”).
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The Plant consists of one or more sources as defined in Tex. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.003(12).

During an investigation on April 23, 2007, TCEQ staff documented that ConocoPhillips failed to
maintain the Regenerative Thermal Oxidizer ("RTO") at or above the required 1500 degrees -
Fahrenheit (°F). Specifically, the RTO temperature dropped to 1492.8°F on November 28, 2005,
1496.3°F on December 1, 2005, and 1488°F on August 7, 2006.

During an investigation on April 23, 2007, TCEQ staff documented that ConocoPhillips failed to
maintain a continuous pilot light on the following four flares:

Flare Emission Point | Date(s) Length of outage

No. (“EPN™)

56-61-11 February 10, 2006 2 hours, 30 minutes
June 25, 2006 16 minutes

29-61-1 February 12, 2006 15 minutes

56-61-23 June 23, 2006 1 hours, 6 minutes

56-61-1 September 14, 2006 2 hours, 30 minutes

September 20, 2006

45 minutes

October 31, 2006

14 hours, 15 minutes

November 10, 2006

‘5 minutes

During a record review on April 23, 2007, TCEQ staff documented that ConocoPhillips failed to
comply with the Sulfur Recovery Unit ("SRU") Tail Gas Incinerator ("TGI") (EPN 28.2-36-2)
maximum allowable emission rates ("MAER") for sulfur dioxide ("SO,") of 115.42 pounds per
hour ("lbs/hr") and/or an in-stack hourly average concentration of 250 parts per million by
volume ("ppmv") as follows: ‘

Date Time Actual Excess Emissions | Exceedance
Emissions [Pounds ("1bs")] | of 250
(lbs/hr) ppmv?
June 9, 2006 10:00 AM 119.115 3.73 No
June 28, 2006 5:00 PM 377.26 261.84 Yes
June 29, 2006 8:00 AM 213.27 97.85 Yes
9:00 AM 214.98 99.56
10:00 AM 129.94 14.52
August 18, 2006 1:00 PM 151.07 35.65 Yes
August 24, 2006 11:00 AM 144.97 29.55 Yes
September 6, 2006 12:00 PM 130.23 14.81 Yes
September 9, 2006 3:00 AM 137.19 21.77 Yes
September 15,2006 | 5:00 AM 123.02 7.60 Yes
11:00 AM 185.35 69.93
September 17,2006 | 12:00 PM 130.06 14.64 Yes
September 18, 2006 | 7:00 PM 117.59 2.17 Yes
September 20, 2006 | 10:00 AM 148.54 33.12 No
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September 21, 2006 | 10:00 PM 138.37 22.95 No
October 4, 2006 7:00 AM 131.58 16.16 Yes
October 9, 2006 1:00 PM 141.20 25.78 Yes
October 11, 2006 11:00 AM 171.61 56.19 Yes
October 14, 2006 1:00 PM 147.17 31.75 Yes
October 17, 2006 2:00 AM 142.37 26.95 Yes
October 21, 2006 12:00 PM 124.23 8.81 Yes
October 23, 2006 4:00 PM 128.05 12.63 Yes
5.00 PM 142.28 26.86 :
October 28, 2006 3:00 PM 127.29 11.87 Yes
October 30, 2006 9:00 PM 173.92 58.50 Yes
November 2, 2006 6:00 PM 176.74 61.32 Yes
November 5, 2006 7:00 AM 206.82 91.40 Yes
November 9, 2006 10:00 AM 137.82 22.40 Yes
November 13,2006 | 3:00 AM 224.42 109.00 Yes
4:.00 AM 115.74 0.32
November 17,2006 | 5:00 AM 211.22 95.80 Yes
6:00 AM 134.17 18.75
November 18,2006 | 2:00 AM 124.66 9.24 Yes
November 24, 2006 | 2:00 PM 127.23 11.81 No
November 28, 2006 | 1:00 PM 147.64 32.22 Yes
November 29, 2006 | 9:00 PM 123.38 7.96 Yes
6. During an investigation on April 23, 2007, TCEQ staff documented that ConocoPhillips failed to
comply with the carbon monoxide ("CO'") emission rates on the following:
a. Heavy Oil Cracking ("HOC") Unit Regenerator Stack (EPN 27.1-36-RE) permit limits

for CO: 608.91 Ibs/hr, 500 ppmv [concentration also limit in 40 CODE OF FEDERAL

REGULATIONS ("CFR") §§ 60.103(a) and 63.1565(a)(1)(i)]

Date Time Actual Excess Exceedance of 500
Emissions | Emissions | ppmv?
(Ibs/hr) (Ibs)
November 10, 2005 | 6:00 PM 567.52 none Yes -521 ppmv
December 16, 2005 5:00 PM 648.10 39.19 Yes
December 17,2005 | 5:00 PM 550.57 none Yes —504.22 ppmv
February 3, 2006 7:00 PM 719.82 110.91 Yes
March 26, 2006 5:00 PM 634.45 25.54 Yes
April 11, 2006 5:00 PM 595.82 none Yes -540.02 ppmv
April 24, 2006 5:00 PM 588.40 none Yes — 536.65 ppmv
May 26, 2006 3:00 PM 663.97 55.06 Yes
5:00 PM 670.56 61.65
6:00 PM 630.10 21.19
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November 6, 2006

10:00 PM

658.64 49.73

Yes

11:00 PM

732.21 123.30

Vacuum Unit Heater (EPN 29.1-36-1) permit limit for CO: 15.10 lbs/hr

Date Time Actual Emissions | Excess Emissions
(Ibs/hr) (Tbs)
May 22, 2006 9:00 AM 56.47 41.37
11:00 AM 119.74 104.64
12:00 PM 115.39 100.29
1:00 PM 108.45 93.35
2:00 PM 81.46 66.36
3:00 PM 139.03 123.93
4:00 PM 142.00 126.90
8:00 PM 173.44 158.34
9:00 PM 49.46 34.36
10:00 PM 132.00 116.90
11:00 PM 120.29 105.99
May 23, 2006 12:00 AM 109.35 94.25
1:00 AM 159.09 143.99
3:00 AM 135.05 119.95
4:00 AM 112.37 97.27
5:00 AM 141.34 126.24
6:00 AM 139.70 124.60
7:00 AM 135.10 120.00
8:00 AM 50.14 35.04
May 26, 2006 12:00 PM 37.46 22.36

Coke Heaters (EPN Unit 29.2-36-CS) permit limit for CO: 19.68 lbs/hr.

Date Time Actual Emissions | Excess Emissions
(Ibs/hr) (Ibs)
June 20, 2006 8:00 AM 31.71 12.03
5:00 PM 40.25 20.57
6:00 PM 75.69 56.01
7:00 PM 142.67 122.99
8:00 PM 161.64 141.96
9:00 PM 147.42 127.74
10.00 PM 121.29 101.61
11.00 PM 134.86 115.18
June 21, 2006 12:00 AM 83.24 63.56
1:00 AM 122.00 102.32
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June 21, 2006 2:00 AM 131.58 111.90
3:00 AM 146.31 126.63
4:00 AM 128.48 108.80
5:00 AM 142.15 122.47
6:00 AM 106.91 87.23
7:00 AM 106.32 86.64
8:00 AM 123.36 103.68
9:00 AM 108.75 89.07
10.00 AM 112.50 92.82
11:00 AM 105.86 86.18
12:00 PM 102.90 83.22
1:00 PM 114.56 94.88
2:00 PM 104.17 84.49
3:00 PM 137.89 118.21
4:00 PM 137.13 117.45
5:00 PM 142.43 124.75
6:00 PM 130.96 111.28
7:00 PM 82.04 62.36
8:00 PM 84.96 65.29
9:00 PM 88.43 68.75
10:00 PM 102.71 83.03
11:00 PM 110.76 91.08
June 22, 2006 12:00 AM | 93.91 75.23
1:00 AM 104.36 84.68
2:00 AM 125.79 106.11
3:00 AM 39.51 19.83
August 24, 2006 4:00 PM 38.13 18.45
September 7,2006 | 5:00 PM 19.81 0.13
10:00 PM 20.79 1.11
September 8, 2006 | 12:00 AM | 36.84 17.16
1:00 AM 125.15 105.47
2:00 AM 26.52 6.84
4:00 AM 24.32 4.64
September 11,2006 | 11:00 AM 20.90 1.22
12:00 AM | 32.70 13.02
September 12,2006 | 12:00 PM 72.07 52.39
1:00 PM 107.41 87.73
2:00 PM 74.80 55.12
3:00 PM 216.10 196.42
November 25,2006 | 11:00 AM 125.07 105.39

Continuous Catalytic Regeneration ("CCR") Furnace (EPN 35-36-1) permit limit for CO:

16.0 lbs/hr
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Date Time Actual Emissions | Excess Emissions
(Ibs/hr) (Ibs)
June 26, 2006 12:00 PM 23.34 7.34
1:00 PM 33.71 17.71
2:00 PM 35.04 19.34
3:00 PM 66.22 50.22
4:00 PM 87.59 71.59
7:00 PM 17.63 1.63
July 7, 2006 1:00 PM 22.12 6.12
July 18, 2006 8:00 AM 18.28 2.28
August 25, 2006 10:00 AM 21.07 5.07
September 21,2006 | 12:00 PM 21.28 5.28
October 4, 2006 8:00 PM 18.07 2.07
October 12, 2006 5:00 PM 18.74 2.74

During an investigation on April 23, 2007, TCEQ staff documented that ConocoPhillips failed to
comply with the fuel gas hydrogen sulfide ("H,S") maximum hourly average concentration limit
of 160 ppmv and/or the three-hour rolling average of 162 ppmv on the following days:

Date Time Unit H,S Concentration | Three Hour
(ppmv) exceedance?
- (average)
July 10, 2006 11:00 AM | 35-36-1 CCR 238.88 No
Furnace
July 10, 2006 11:00 AM | Multiple — 810.83 Yes —
12:00 PM | Main Fuel Gas | 695.56 (508.44 ppmv)
H,S Monitor
August 9, 2006 7:00 PM 29.1-36-001 167.15 No
August 18, 2006 11:00 AM | Vacuum Unit 193.32 Yes —
12:00 PM | Heater 229.84 (168.58 ppmv)
September 19, 2006 | 10:00 AM 186.01 No
September 24, 2006 | 6:00 PM 176.33 No

During an investigation on April 23, 2007, TCEQ staff documented ConocoPhillips failed to
maintain the pH level in the Caustic Scrubber (EPN 35-95-102) at or above 7.68 on May 31,
2006, June 13, 2006, and August 31, 2006, when the pH level fell to 7.64, 7.57, and 7.56,
respectively.

During a record review on May 4, 2007, TCEQ staff documented ConocoPhillips failed to
prevent the shutdown of Compressor C-100 in Unit 26.1 due to a drop in the seal pressure
resulting in unauthorized emissions from April 2 through April 10, 2007. During the emissions
event which lasted 196 hours, one minute, 225 Ibs of unauthorized nitrogen oxides ("NOy") were
released from Flare No. 19 (EPN 56-61-19) and the following unauthorized emissions were
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10.

11.

released from Flare No. 29 (EPN 29-61-1): 1,061 Ibs of NO,, 21,103 Ibs of SO,, 1,273 1bs of
volatile organic compounds, 5,682 1bs of CO, and 229 1bs of H,S. Since these emissions could
have been foreseen and avoided by good maintenance practices, the demonstrations for an
affirmative defense in 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222 were not met.

ConocoPhillips received notices of the violations on July 9, 2007.

" The Executive Director recognizes that on November 28, 2005, December 1, 2005, and August 7,

2006, ConocoPhillips restored the RTO temperature to at least 1,500°F.

II. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

ConocoPhillips is subject to the jurisdiction of the TCEQ pursuant to TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY
CODE ch. 382 and TEX. WATER CODE ch. 7 and the rules of the Commission.

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 3, ConocoPhillips failed to maintain the RTO at or above
the required 1,500°F, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(2), 122.143(4), 40 CFR
§ 63.152(c)(2)(i), Federal Operating Permit ("FOP") No. 0-01626, Special Terms and Conditions
("STC") 1A, and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b).

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 4, ConocoPhillips failed to maintain a continuous pilot
light on four flares, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(1) and (2), 116.115(c),
122.143(4), 40 CFR §§ 60.18(c)(2), 63.11(b)(5), 63.113(a)(1)(i), New Source Review Permit
("NSRP") Nos. 5920A, Special Condition ("SC") 4B, 7467A, SC 4, 18142, SC 15, 22086, SC 9,
30513, SC 5, FOP No. 0-01626, STC 1A and 19, and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.085(b).

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 5, ConocoPhillips failed to comply with the SRU TGI
(EPN 28.2-36-2) MAER for SO, of 115.42 Ibs/hr and/or an in-stack hourly average concentration
of 250 ppmv, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(c), 122.143(4), NSRP No.
5920A, SC 1 and 9, FOP No. 0-01626, STC 1A and 19, and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b).

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 6, ConocoPhillips failed to comply with the CO emission
rates on the HOC Unit Regenerator Stack (EPN 27.1-36-RE), Vacuum Unit Heater (EPN 29.1-
36-1), Coke Heaters (EPN Unit 29.2-36-CS), and CCR Furnace (EPN 35-36-1), in violation of 30
TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(1) and (2), 116.115(c), 122.143(4), 40 CFR §§ 60.103(a),
63.1565(a)(1)(i), NSRP Nos. 5920A, SC 1 and 23, 30513 SC 1, FOP No. 0-01626, STC 1A and
19, and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b).

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 7, ConocoPhillips failed to comply with the average fuel
gas H,S maximum concentration limit of 160 ppmv for one hour and/or the three-hour rolling
average of 162 ppmv, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(1), 116.115(c),
122.143(4), 40 CFR §§ 60.104(a)(1), NSRP No. 59204, SC 3, FOP No. 0-01626, STC 19, and
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b).
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As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 8, ConocoPhillips failed to maintain the pH level in the
Caustic Scrubber (EPN 35-95-102) at or above 7.68, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE
§§ 101.20(2), 122.143(4), 40 CFR § 63.1567(a)(2), FOP No. 0-01626, STC 1A, and TEX.
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b).

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 9, ConocoPhillips failed to control unauthorized emissions
from April 2 through April 10, 2007, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(c),
116.615(2), NSRP No. 7467A, SC 1, Standard Permit No. 75864, General Condition 8, and TEX.
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b).

Pursuant to TEX. WATER CODE § 7.051, the Commission has the authority to assess an
administrative penalty against ConocoPhillips for violations of the Texas Water Code and the
Texas Health and Safety Code within the Commission’s jurisdiction; for violations of rules
adopted under such statutes; or for violations of orders or permits issued under such statutes.

An administrative penalty in the amount of Two Hundred Twenty-Eight Thousand Nine Hundred
Dollars ($228,900) is justified by the facts recited in this Agreed Order, and considered in light of
the factors set forth in TEX. WATER CODE § 7.053. ConocoPhillips has paid One Hundred

- Fourteen Thousand Four Hundred Fifty Dollars ($114,450) of the administrative penalty. One

Hundred Fourteen Thousand Four Hundred Fifty Dollars ($114,450) shall be conditionally offset
by ConocoPhillips’ completion of a Supplemental Environmental Project.

III. ORDERING PROVISIONS

NOW, THEREFORE, THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

ORDERS that:

1.

ConocoPhillips is assessed an administrative penalty in the amount of Two Hundred Twenty-
Eight Thousand Nine Hundred Dollars ($228,900) as set forth in Section II, Paragraph 10 above,
for violations of TCEQ rules and state statutes. The payment of this administrative penalty and
ConocoPhillips’ compliance with all the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order
completely resolve the violations set forth by this Agreed Order in this action. However, the
Commission shall not be constrained in any manner from requiring corrective actions or penalties
for other violations that are not raised here. Administrative penalty payments shall be made
payable to “TCEQ” and shall be sent with the notation “Re: ConocoPhillips Company, Docket
No. 2007-1194-AIR-E” to:

Financial Administration Division, Revenues Section
Attention: Cashier’s Office, MC 214

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088
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2. ConocoPhillips shall implement and complete a Supplemental Environmental Project (“SEP”) in
accordance with TEX. WATER CODE § 7.067. As set forth in Section II, Paragraph 10, One
Hundred Fourteen Thousand Four Hundred Fifty Dollars ($114,450) of the assessed
administrative penalty shall be offset with the condition that ConocoPhillips implement the SEP
defined in Attachment A, incorporated herein by reference. ConocoPhillips’ obligation to pay the
conditionally offset portion of the administrative penalty assessed shall be discharged upon final
completion of all provisions of the SEP agreement.

3. ConocoPhillips shall undertake the following technical requirements:

a.

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, implement improvements to
designs, operations, and/or maintenance practices that address the causes leading to the
following events and are designed to prevent recurrence of same or similar incidents:

1. The flare pilot light outages in Findings of Fact No. 4;

i, The SO, exceedances in Findings of Fact No. 5;

1ii. The H,S exceedances in Findings of Fact No. 7;

iv. The low pH in the Caustic Scrubber in Findings of Fact No. 8; and

\2 The unauthorized emissions from April 2 through April 10, 2007 in Findings of
Fact No. 9.

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, submit administratively
complete applications to amend NSRP Nos. 5920A and 30513 to accurately reflect CO
emissions from the emission sources listed in Findings of Fact No. 6;

Respond completely and adequately, as determined by the Air Permits Division, to all
letters requesting information concerning the NSRP Nos. 5920A and 30513 amendment
applications;

Within 45 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, submit written certification
of compliance with Ordering Provision Nos. 3.a.i—3.a.v. as described in Ordering
Provision 3.f,;

Within 180 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, submit written certification
that the HOC Unit Regenerator Stack (EPN 27.1-36-RE), Vacuum Unit Heater (EPN
29.1-36-1), Coke Heaters (EPN Unit 29.2-36-CS), and CCR Furnace (EPN 35-36-1) are
in compliance with the emission rates in NSRP Nos. 5920A and 30513 or that operation
of these sources have ceased until such time that appropriate authorization is obtained;
and
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f. The written certification required by Ordering Provision Nos. 3.d. and 3.e. shall be as
described below and include detailed supporting documentation including photographs,
receipts, and/or other records to demonstrate compliance with this order. The
certification shall be notarized by a State of Texas Notary Public and include the
following certification language:

“I certify under penalty of law that I have personally examined and am familiar with the
information submitted and all attached documents, and that based on my inquiry of those
individuals immediately responsible for obtaining the information, I believe that the
submitted information is true, accurate and complete. I am aware that there are
significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and
imprisonment for knowing violations.”
The certification shall be submitted to:

Order Compliance Team

Enforcement Division, MC 149A

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087
with a copy to:

Air Section, Manager

Houston Regional Office

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

5425 Polk Avenue, Suite H

Houston, Texas 77023-1486

The provisions of this Agreed Order shall apply to and be binding upon ConocoPhillips.

ConocoPhillips is ordered to give notice of the Agreed Order to personnel who maintain day-to-
day control over the Plant operations referenced in this Agreed Order.

If ConocoPhillips fails to comply with any of the Ordering Provisions in this Agreed Order within
the prescribed schedules, and that failure is caused solely by an act of God, war, strike, riof, or
other catastrophe, ConocoPhillips’ failure to comply is not a violation of this Agreed Order.
ConocoPhillips shall have the burden of establishing to the Executive Director's satisfaction that
such an event has occurred. ConocoPhillips shall notify the Executive Director within seven days
after ConocoPhillips becomes aware of a delaying event and shall take all reasonable measures to
mitigate and minimize any delay.

The Executive Director may grant an extension of any deadline in this Agreed Order or in any
plan, report, or other document submitted pursuant to this Agreed Order, upon a written and
substantiated showing of good cause. All requests for extensions by ConocoPhillips shall be
made in writing to the Executive Director. Extensions are not effective until ConocoPhillips
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11.

receives written approval from the Executive Director. The determination of what constitutes
good cause rests solely with the Executive Director.

The Executive Director may refer this matter to the Office of the Attorney General of the State of
Texas (“OAG™) for further enforcement proceedings without notice to ConocoPhillips if the
Executive Director determines that ConocoPhillips has not complied with one or more of the
terms or conditions in this Agreed Order.

This Agreed Order shall terminate five years from its effective date or upon compliance with all
the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order, whichever is later.

This Agreed Order, issued by the Commission, shall not be admissible against ConocoPhillips in
a civil proceeding, unless the proceeding is brought by the OAG to: (1) enforce the terms of this
Agreed Order; or (2) pursue violations of a statute within the Commission’s jurisdiction, or of a
rule adopted or an order or permit issued by the Commission under such a statute.

This agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, which together shall constitute a single
original instrument. Any executed signature page to this Agreement may be transmitted by
facsimile transmission to the other parties, which shall constitute an original signature for all
purposes.

The Chief Clerk shall provide a copy of this Agreed Order to each of the parties. By law, the
effective date of this Agreed Order is the third day after the mailing date, as provided by 30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE § 70.10(b) and TEX. GOV'T CODE § 2001.142.
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| SIGNATURE PAGE |
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TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
[ H

v

|

|

. |
For the Commission i
i

S 5205 | 3|#(w®

' @c Executive Direotor ;. A I. Date

1

P . :
I, the undersigned, have redd and understand the attached |Agreed Order in the

~ Company. [am authorizedito agree to the attached Agreed Order on behalf of Co ocoPhillips
' _and do agree to the speeifipd terms and conditions. I further acknowledge that t "

. ..payment for the penalty ampunt, is mmaterially rclying on such representation.

I understand that by enterirjg into this Agrecd Order, Con coPhillips Company wdives certain pr cedural
rights, including, but not limited to, the right to formal notice of violations addressed by thig Agreed
Order, notice of an evidentiary hearing, the night to an dvidentiary hearing, and{the riglit to appeal. I
agrec to the terms of the Agreed Order in lieu of an evideéntiary hcaring. This ed Order cqnstitutes
full and final adjudication ‘1?y the Commission of the violatjons set forth m this Ag

I also understand that f;iiluk 10 comply with the Ordering Frbvisions',’if any, in thip order and/6r fulure to

" timely pay the penalty amount, may result in: ‘

. A negative impact:on compliance history, !

. Greater scrutiny of any permit applications submi d, '

. Roferral of this case to the Attorney General’s Qffice for contempt, 'mj\ﬂictive relicf, additional
_penalties, and/or :go,mcy fees, or to a collection agéncy; o .

“ Increased penalties in any future enforcement acti nis; R (. +

. Automatic referral fo the Attorney General's Office of aay future cnfon:etTent actions; afd

. TCRQ seeking othier relief as authorized by law. ' ' ‘ -t

In addition, any falsificatign of any compliance documcntg may result 1n criminel prosccution.

|

/ i
Signature - ; Date |

|
P P the Pt _fic T R R,

.. Neime (Printed or typed) il . _ e Y
Authorized chresentﬁtivgof ) : o b
| ! Al

ConocoPhillips Company| |
Tostructions: Scnd the o:igir;:}é:igned Agroad Order with penﬁlry péyment to the Financial Admi] istratiori Divistory, Revenucs

Scction at the address in Section IV, Peragraph 1 of this Agroed Order,







Attachment A
Docket Number: 2007-1194-AIR-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: ConocoPhillips Company

Payable Penalty Amount: Two Hundred Twenty-Eight Thousand Nine Hundred Dollars
($228,900)

SEP Amount: One Hundred Fourteen Thousand Four Hundred Fifty Dollars
($114,450)

Type of SEP: . Pre-approved

Third-Party Recipient: Houston-Galveston AERCO’s Clean Cities/Clean Vehicles
Program

Location of SEP: Brazoria County

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ?) agrees to offset a portion of the administrative
Penalty Amount assessed in this Agreed Order for the Respondent to contribute to a Supplemental
Environmental Project (“SEP”). The offset is equal to the SEP Amount set forth above and is conditioned
upon completion of the project in accordance with the terms of this Attachment A.

1. Project Description
A. Project

The Respondent will contribute to Houston-Galveston AERCO’s Clean Cities/Clean Vehicles Program in
Brazoria County. The contribution will be used in accordance with the Supplemental Environmental Project
Agreement between the Houston-Galveston AERCO and the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality.
SEP monies will be used to aid local school districts and area transit agencies in reaching local match
requirements mandated by the Federal Highway Administration’s (“FHWA”) Congestion Mitigation/Air
Quality funding program. SEP monies will be disbursed to school districts and transit agencies in need of
funding assistance in the Houston-Galveston non-attainment area. Those SEP monies will be used exclusively
by the school districts and transit agencies as supplements to meet the local match requirements of the EPA.
SEP monies will be used to pay for the cost of replacing older diesel buses with alternative fueled or clean
diesel buses. The old buses will be permanently retired and only sold for scrap. The schools and transit
agencies will also use the SEP monies to retrofit more buses to reduce emissions. Houston-Galveston AERCO
will send the TCEQ verification in the form of paid invoices and other documentation to show that the retrofits
- were completed. Retrofit technologies include particulate matter traps, diesel particulate matter filters, NOx
reduction catalyst technology in combination with diesel particulate filters, and other emission control
technologies that are developed and approved by EPA or the California Air Resources Board.

The Respondent certifies that there is no prior commitment to do this project and that it is being performed
solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action.
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B. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide a discernible environmental benefit by reducing particulate emissions on buses by more
than 90% below today’s level and reducing hydrocarbons below measurement capability.

C. Minimum Expenditure

Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP Amount to the Third-Party Recipient and comply with all other
provisions of this SEP. '

2. Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the Respondent must contribute the SEP Amount
to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail the contribution, with a copy of the Agreed Order, to:

Houston-Galveston Area Council
Houston-Galveston AERCO
P.O. Box 22777

Houston, Texas 77227-2777

3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP Amount, the Respondent shall provide the TCEQ SEP Coordinator
with a copy of the check and transmittal letter indicating full payment of the SEP Amount to the Third-Party
Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and transmittal letter to:

- Enforcement Division
Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087
Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4. Failure to Fully Perform
If the Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full payment of the
SEP Amount and submittal of the required reporting described in Section 3 above, the Executive Director may

require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP Amount.

The check for any amount due shall be made out to “Texas Commission on Environmental Quality” and mailed
to: ‘
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Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Financial Administration Division, Revenues
Attention: Cashier, MC 214

P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

The Respondent shall also mail a copy of the check to the TCEQ SEP Coordinator at the address in Section 3
above.

5. Publicity

Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of the Respondent must include a clear
statement that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an enforcement action brought by the
TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program

'

The Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ uncier the "Clean Texas" (or any
successor) program(s). Similarly, the Respondent may not seek recognition for this contribution in any other
state or federal regulatory program.

7. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies
The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as an SEP for the Respondent

under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the-state or federal
government.
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